



Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

No. A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010

Published by ASIC

ASIC Gazette

Contents

Notices under Corporations Act 2001

10-0123	10-0126	10-0127	10-0130	10-0131
10-0132	10-0133	10-0137	10-0138	10-0139
10-0140	10-0141	10-0142	10-0143	10-0145
10-0146	10-0147	10-0148	10-0149	10-0151

Company deregistrations

Company change of type

RIGHTS OF REVIEW

Persons affected by certain decisions made by ASIC under the *Corporations Act 2001* and the other legislation administered by ASIC may have rights of review. ASIC has published Regulatory Guide 57 *Notification of rights of review* (RG57) and Information Sheet *ASIC decisions – your rights* (INFO 9) to assist you to determine whether you have a right of review. You can obtain a copy of these documents from the ASIC Digest, the ASIC website at www.asic.gov.au or from the Administrative Law Co-ordinator in the ASIC office with which you have been dealing.

ISSN 1445-6060 (Online version) ISSN 1445-6079 (CD-ROM version) Available from www.asic.gov.au Email gazette.publisher@asic.gov.au

© Commonwealth of Australia, 2010

This work is copyright. Apart from any use permitted under the *Copyright Act 1968*, all rights are reserved. Requests for authorisation to reproduce, publish or communicate this work should be made to: Gazette Publisher, Australian Securities and Investment Commission, GPO Box 9827, Melbourne Vic 3001

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 741(1)(b) – Revocation and Declaration

- 1. Under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) revokes ASIC Instrument [10-0046] dated 21 January 2010.
- 2. Under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the Act, ASIC declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A, in the case specified in Schedule B, as if:
 - (a) paragraph 723(3)(b) of the Act were omitted and the following substituted:
 - "(b) the securities are not admitted to quotation within the later of:
 - (i) 3 months after the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (ii) 2 months after the date of any supplementary disclosure document lodged with ASIC on or after the date of this instrument, which discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation;";
 - (b) paragraph 724(1)(a) of the Act were modified by omitting the words, "and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the date of the disclosure document;" and substituting the words:

"and that condition is not satisfied within the later of:

- (iii) 4 months after the date of the disclosure document; and
- (iv) 2 months after the date of any supplementary disclosure document lodged with ASIC on or after the date of this instrument, which discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation;";
- (c) subparagraph 724(1)(b)(ii) were omitted and the following substituted:
- "(ii) the securities are not admitted to quotation within the later of:
 - (A) 3 months after the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (B) 2 months after the date of the supplementary disclosure document lodged with ASIC on or after the date of this instrument, which discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation;"; and
- (d) section 724 were modified by inserting after subsection (1A):
- "(1B) Where a supplementary disclosure document of the kind referred to in subparagraphs (1)(a)(iv) and (1)(b)(ii)(B) is lodged, the person offering the securities must give the applicants:
 - (i) that supplementary disclosure document; and
 - (ii) 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid.".

Schedule A

Scandinavian Resources Ltd ACN 132 035 842 (Issuer).

Schedule B

An offer or issue of securities of the Issuer under a disclosure document lodged with ASIC on 21 October 2009, replaced by a replacement prospectus lodged with ASIC on 6 November 2009 and supplemented by a supplementary prospectus lodged with ASIC on 21 January 2010.

Dated this 19th day of February 2010

Signed by Yuki Kobayashi

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 915F OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given under section 915F of the Corporations Act 2001 that the Australian Securities and Investments Commission has made an order, a copy of which is set out below, which order took effect on the date of service of the order on the person to whom it relates, being 16 February 2010.

AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF HEDGE SECURITIES & INVESTMENTS PTY LTD ACN 091 129 056

SECTION 915B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

To: Hedge Securities & Investments Pty Ltd ACN 091 129 056 183 Mowbray Road Willoughby NSW 2068

NOTICE CANCELLING AUSTRALIAN FINANCIAL SERVICES LICENCE UNDER SECTION 915B OF THE CORPORATIONS ACT 2001

TAKE NOTICE that:

- Under paragraph 915B(3)(a) of the Corporations Act 2001 ("Act") the Australian Securities and Investments Commission ("ASIC") cancels Australian financial services licence no. 238092 ("Licence") held by Hedge Securities & Investments Pty Ltd ACN 091 129 056 ("HSI").
- Under section 915H of the Act ASIC specifies that the Licence continues in effect, for a period of 12 months from 3 December 2009, as though the cancellation had not happened for the purposes of:
 - (a) Paragraphs 912A(1)(g) of the Act to the extent that it requires HSI to have a disputes resolution system complying with paragraph 912A(2)(b) of the Act (which requires HSI to be a member of one or more external dispute resolution schemes).
 - (b) Section 912B of the Act and regulations 7.6.02AAA and 7.6.02AA of the Corporations Regulations 2001 (which requires HSI to have arrangements for compensating retail clients including the holding of professional indemnity insurance cover).

Dated this 12th day of February 2010.

Delegate of the Australian Securities and

Investments Commission

Your attention is drawn to subsection 911A(1) of the Corporations Act 2001 which provides that subject to this section, a person who carries on a financial services business in this jurisdiction must hold an Australian financial services licence covering the provision of the financial services and that a failure to comply with this subsection is an offence (see subsection 1311(1) of the Corporations Act 2001).

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 741(1)(b) – Revocation and Declaration

- 1. Under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the Act, ASIC declares that Chapter 6D of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A, in the case specified in Schedule B, as if:
 - (a) paragraph 723(3)(b) of the Act were omitted and the following substituted:
 - "(b) the securities are not admitted to quotation within the later of:
 - (i) 3 months after the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (ii) 2 months after the date of any supplementary disclosure document lodged with ASIC on or after the date of this instrument, which discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation;";
 - (b) paragraph 724(1)(a) of the Act were modified by omitting the words, "and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the date of the disclosure document;" and substituting the words:

"and that condition is not satisfied within the later of:

- (iii) 4 months after the date of the disclosure document; and
- (iv) 2 months after the date of any supplementary disclosure document lodged with ASIC on or after the date of this instrument, which discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation;";
- (c) subparagraph 724(1)(b)(ii) were omitted and the following substituted:
- "(ii) the securities are not admitted to quotation within the later of:
 - (A) 3 months after the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (B) 2 months after the date of the supplementary disclosure document lodged with ASIC on or after the date of this instrument, which discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation;"; and
- (d) section 724 were modified by inserting after subsection (1A):
- "(1B) Where a supplementary disclosure document of the kind referred to in subparagraphs (1)(a)(iv) and (1)(b)(ii)(B) is lodged, the person offering the securities must give the applicants:
 - (i) that supplementary disclosure document; and
 - (ii) 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid.".

Schedule A

Altus Renewables Limited ACN 092 646 332 (Issuer).

Schedule B

An offer or issue of securities of the Issuer under a disclosure document lodged with ASIC on 20 November 2009.

Dated this 19th day of February 2010

Anne Phelan
Signed by Anne Phelan

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission



Australian Market Licence (ICE Futures Europe) 2010

Corporations Act 2001

I, CHRIS BOWEN, Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law, grant this Licence under subsection 795B (2) of the Corporations Act 2001.

Dated 10 February

2010

Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law

1 Name of Licence

This Licence is the Australian Market Licence (ICE Futures Europe) 2010.

2 Commencement

This Licence commences when it is granted.

3 Definitions

In this Licence:

Act means the Corporations Act 2001.

Australian-based market means a market:

- (a) the principal place of operation of which is in Australia; and
- (b) that is operated by a person whose principal place of business is located in Australia.

Australian participant means a person in Australia who is a participant.

ICE means ICE Futures Europe.

Section 4

market means the financial market that ICE is authorised to operate in Australia under this Licence.

reporting period means each period of 6 months, ending on 30 June or 31 December, during which the market is operated in Australia.

Note The following expressions used in this Notice are defined in the Act:

- ASIC (section 9)
- Australian financial services licence (section 761A)
- clearing and settlement facility (section 768A)
- derivative (section 761D)
- financial market (section 767A)
- participant (section 761A).

4 Grant of licence

This Licence is granted to ICE to operate the financial market that is the electronic trading system provided by ICE.

5 Class of financial products

The class of financial products that can be dealt with on the market is derivatives.

6 Clearing and settlement arrangements

Clearing and settlement arrangements for transactions effected through the market must be those provided by ICE Clear Europe Limited.

7 Australian participants to be licensed

ICE must require an Australian participant to hold an Australian financial services licence that permits trade in products of the same kind as those that can be dealt with on the market unless the Australian participant is exempt under Australian law from the requirement to hold such a licence in relation to participation in the market.

8 Australian participants to notify loss of trading permission

ICE must require an Australian participant to notify ICE as soon as practicable if:

- (a) the participant's Australian financial services licence is suspended or cancelled; or
- (b) the participant's permission to trade in products dealt with on the market is suspended or cancelled.

Section 11

9 Disclosure by participants to Australian clients

- (1) Before a participant accepts the first order from a client in Australia to deal on the market, ICE must require the participant to disclose to the client the significant differences between trading derivatives on the market and trading derivatives on an Australian-based market.
- (2) The matters that must be disclosed include, but are not limited to the following:
 - (a) ICE's principal place of business is located in the United Kingdom;
 - (b) the market is regulated primarily under the regulatory regime of the United Kingdom;
 - (c) the rights and remedies of, and compensation arrangements for, investors who acquire products offered on the market may differ from the rights and remedies of, and compensation arrangements for, investors who acquire products offered on an Australian-based market;
 - (d) Australian investors who acquire products offered on the market may be subject to the effects of changes in currency exchange rates.

10 Reporting

ICE must give the following information to ASIC within 30 days after the end of each reporting period:

- (a) for each kind of contract that can be traded on the market:
 - (i) the total trade volume for the reporting period; and
 - (ii) the total trade volume originating from Australian participants for the reporting period;
- (b) the proportion of worldwide trading volume on the market for the reporting period that was conducted by Australian participants;
- (c) the current name and business address in Australia of each Australian participant.

11 Submission to jurisdiction

ICE must submit to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the Australian courts in actions brought by ASIC in relation to the market.





ASIC

Australian Securities & Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - paragraphs 601QA(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) - Variation

Under paragraphs 601QA(1)(a), 911A(2)(l), 992B(1)(a) and 1020F(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001*, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) hereby varies ASIC instrument 04-1310 by omitting "Emerald Group Australia Pty Ltd ACN 109 203 054" in Schedule A and substituting "Emerald Grain Australia Pty Limited ACN 114 376 706".

Dated this 23rd day of February 2010

signed by Corinne MacKenzie

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission



Corporations (Creditex Brokerage LLP) Exemption Notice 2010

Corporations Act 2001

I, CHRIS BOWEN, Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law, make this Notice under section 791C of the *Corporations Act 2001*.

Dated 21 Thebury 2010

Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law

1 Name of Notice

This Notice is the Corporations (Creditex Brokerage LLP) Exemption Notice 2010.

2 Commencement

This Notice commences on the day it is published in the Gazette.

3 Exemption

For section 791C of the Act, and subject to the conditions mentioned in sections 4 to 16 of this Notice, the Market is exempt from the operation of Part 7.2 of the Act.

Section 4

4 Operation of the Market

- (1) Creditex Brokerage LLP must operate the Market in all essential details in the way set out in the Application.
- (2) Creditex Brokerage LLP must at all times comply with Class Order [CO 03/1099].

5 Participants who may trade on the Market

- (1) Creditex Brokerage must not admit an Australian participant to, or allow an Australian participant to enter into a trade on, the Market unless the Australian participant is a professional investor that is trading:
 - (a) on its own behalf; or
 - (b) on behalf of another professional investor.
- (2) Creditex Brokerage LLP must not trade on the Market on its own behalf or on behalf of another investor.
- (3) Creditex Brokerage LLP or an associate of Creditex Brokerage LLP:
 - (a) must not operate a clearing and settlement facility for the Market; and
 - (b) may provide clearing and settlement arrangements for the Market only by providing information and by establishing procedures for the settlement of transactions effected through the Market.

6 Financial products permitted to be traded on the Market

Creditex Brokerage LLP may facilitate trading on the Market in:

- (a) derivatives of credit or credit-related indices, typically entered into under the ISDA Master Agreement or another master agreement commonly used by counterparties for this purpose; and
- (b) bonds.

7 Arrangements to manage conflicts of interest

- (1) Creditex Brokerage LLP must establish and maintain arrangements to manage any conflicts of interest about activities undertaken by Creditex Brokerage LLP in the operation of the Market.
- (2) The arrangements must be to the satisfaction of ASIC.

8 Annual report

Within 3 months of the end of its financial year, Creditex Brokerage LLP must give an annual report to ASIC that sets out information about the extent to which Creditex Brokerage LLP complied with the conditions of this Notice during the financial year, including the following:

(a) a description of the activities that Creditex Brokerage LLP has undertaken during the financial year for the operation of the Market;

Section 10

- (b) if any material system outages occurred during the financial year that prevented Australian participants from using the Market:
 - (i) the number of such outages; and
 - (ii) the duration of each outage; and
 - (iii) the cause of each outage; and
 - (iv) a description of the means by which each outage was resolved;
- (c) the names and number of Australian participants authorised to access the Market on the first and last days of the financial year;
- (d) details of the volume of trading on the Market by Australian participants throughout the financial year;
- (e) the number and nature of significant complaints made to Creditex Brokerage LLP by Australian participants who used the Market during the financial year, and the action taken by Creditex Brokerage LLP in response to each complaint;
- (f) any specific regulatory issues that Creditex Brokerage LLP encountered during the financial year, and the actions taken to resolve each of those issues (whether inside or outside Australia);
- (g) details of any significant conflicts of interest identified by Creditex Brokerage LLP in relation to its operation of the Market during the financial year, and how each conflict was resolved.

9 Reporting credit event auctions

- (1) If Creditex Brokerage LLP conducts a CEA with Australian participants or for a credit derivative that references an Australian entity, it must submit to ASIC within 2 business days of the auction a report about the CEA.
- (2) The report must identify:
 - (a) the credit event that gave rise to the CEA, including whether ISDA was involved in the confirmation of the credit event; and
 - (b) the participants in the CEA, including holders of relevant credit derivatives that may not previously have been Market participants; and
 - (c) the outcomes of the CEA, including the pricing of relevant bonds and the volumes of bonds and credit derivatives traded during the CEA; and
 - (d) any non-trivial complaints received in relation to the operation of the CEA.

10 Notice of certain events involving Australian participant

- (1) If Creditex Brokerage LLP takes disciplinary action against an Australian participant in the Market, Creditex Brokerage LLP must, as soon as practicable, advise ASIC in writing of:
 - (a) the Australian participant's name; and
 - (b) the reason for and nature of the action taken; and
 - (c) when the action was taken.

Section 11

- (2) If Creditex Brokerage LLP has reason to suspect that an Australian participant has committed, is committing, or is about to commit, a significant contravention of the Act, Creditex Brokerage LLP must, as soon as practicable, advise ASIC in writing of:
 - (a) the Australian participant's name; and
 - (b) details of the contravention or impending contravention; and
 - (c) Creditex Brokerage LLP's reason for that suspicion.

11 Reporting certain events involving Creditex Brokerage LLP, its directors or secretary

If Creditex Brokerage LLP becomes aware that Creditex Brokerage LLP, or a director or secretary of Creditex Brokerage LLP:

- (a) is the subject of a declaration of contravention in relation to a provision of the Act; or
- (b) has been convicted of an offence under the Act; or
- (c) has been disqualified from managing a corporation; or
- (d) has been banned or disqualified from providing financial services; Creditex Brokerage LLP must advise ASIC of the matter, in writing, within 7 days after Creditex Brokerage LLP becomes aware of the matter.

12 Transaction recording

- Creditex Brokerage LLP must ensure that satisfactory arrangements are made for recording order information and transactions effected on the Market.
- (2) To comply with the condition in subsection (1), the records must be kept in sufficient detail to show particulars of:
 - (a) the date and time that the order was received; and
 - (b) the identity of the participant placing the order; and
 - (c) the name and quantity of the financial product to which the order applies; and
 - (d) the designation of the order as a buy or sell order; and
 - (e) any limit or stop price prescribed by the order; and
 - (f) the date and time on which the order expires; and
 - (g) details of any modification or cancellation of the order; and
 - (h) the price, quantity, date and time of execution of the order; and
 - (i) the identities of the counterparties to the transaction.
- (3) The records must be readily accessible for a minimum period of 5 years.

13 Notice if Creditex Brokerage LLP cease to operate the Market

Creditex Brokerage LLP must, within 7 days, advise ASIC in writing if it ceases to operate the Market in Australia.

Section 17

14 Minister may require Creditex Brokerage LLP to obtain an audit

- (1) The Minister may, by written notice, require Creditex Brokerage LLP to obtain an audit report about:
 - (a) the annual report mentioned in section 8; and
 - (b) any information or statements accompanying the annual report.
- (2) The Minister may nominate either of the following to undertake the audit:
 - (a) ASIC;
 - (b) another person or body that is suitably qualified to undertake audits.

15 Requirement to assist ASIC

If Creditex Brokerage LLP receives a reasonable request from ASIC to give assistance to ASIC, or a person authorised by ASIC, about the performance of ASIC's functions in relation to the operation of the Market, Creditex Brokerage LLP must:

- (a) provide that assistance; and
- (b) give ASIC access to any information, document or books held by Creditex Brokerage LLP and relating to the Market.

16 Requirement to enter written arrangement with ASIC

Creditex Brokerage LLP must enter into a written arrangement with ASIC for cooperation with ASIC in matters about this Notice.

17 Definitions

In this Notice:

Act means the Corporations Act 2001.

Application means the application for an exemption from the operation of Part 7.2 of the Act submitted to ASIC by Creditex Brokerage LLP, dated 23 December 2008.

Australian participant means a person in Australia who is a participant.

bond means:

- (a) a debenture; and
- (b) a chose in action that includes an undertaking by a Government, a Government agency or a semi-Government agency to pay as a debt money deposited with or lent to the Government or agency.

CEA means credit event auction.

Class Order [CO 03/1099] means Class Order [CO 03/1099], titled 'UK FSA regulated financial service providers':

- (a) issued by ASIC on 22 December 2003; and
- (b) notified in the Gazette on 23 December 2003.

ISDA means International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc.

Section 17

ISDA Master Agreement means a master agreement issued by the ISDA.

Market means the financial market for credit derivatives and bonds operated by Creditex Brokerage LLP.

participant has the same meaning as in section 761A of the Act.

Note The following expressions used in this Notice are defined in the Act:

- ASIC (section 9)
- associate (sections 10 to 17)
- business day (section 9)
- clearing and settlement facility (section 768A)
- debenture (section 9)
- derivative (section 761D)
- financial product (section 763A)
- financial year (section 323D)
- professional investor (section 9).



Corporations (Vyapar Capital Market Partners (UK) Limited) Exemption Notice 2010

Corporations Act 2001

I, CHRIS BOWEN, Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law, issue this Notice under section 791C of the *Corporations Act 2001*.

Dated 22 FeSIJAM 2010

Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law

1. Name of Notice

This Notice is the Corporations (Vyapar Capital Market Partners (UK) Limited) Exemption Notice 2010.

2. Commencement

This Notice commences on the day it is notified in the Gazette.

3. Definitions

In this Notice:

Act means the Corporations Act 2001.

Application means the application for an exemption from holding an Australian market licence, submitted to ASIC by Vyapar Capital Market Partners LLC, on behalf of Vyapar Capital Market Partners (UK) Limited, dated 15 May 2009, and supplemented by material dated 21 July 2009.

ASIC means the Australian Securities and Investments Commission.

Australian participant means a person in Australia who is a participant.

Class Order [Co 03/1099] means Class Order [03/1099], titled 'UK FSA regulated financial service providers':

- (a) issued by ASIC on 22 December 2003; and
- (b) notified in the Gazette on 23 December 2003; and
- (c) in force on the date of the gazettal of this exemption.

clearing and settlement facility has the same meaning as in Chapter 7 of the Act.

derivative has the same meaning as in Chapter 7 of the Act.

financial year means Vyapar's financial year.

ISDA Master Agreement means a master agreement issued by the International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc.

participant has the same meaning as in Chapter 7 of the Act.

professional investor has the same meaning as in Chapter 7 of the Act.

UK FSA means the Financial Services Authority of the United Kingdom.

Vyapar means Vyapar Capital Market Partners (UK) Limited, a company incorporated in the United Kingdom.

Vyapar Market means the financial market operated by Vyapar, known as the Credit Default Swap Repositioning Platform.

4. Exemption

For section 791C of the Act, and subject to the conditions mentioned in sections 5 to 16 of this Notice, the Vyapar Market is exempt from the operation of Part 7.2 of the Act.

5. Operation of Vyapar Market

- (1) Vyapar must operate the Vyapar Market in all essential details in the way set out in the Application.
- (2) Vyapar must, at all times, comply with Class Order [CO 03/1099].

6. Participants who may trade on the Vyapar Market

- (1) Vyapar must not admit an Australian participant to the Vyapar Market, or allow an Australian participant to enter into a trade on the Vyapar Market, unless the Australian participant is a professional investor who is trading on its own behalf.
- (2) Vyapar must not trade on the Vyapar Market on its own behalf or on behalf of another investor.
- (3) Vyapar, or an associate of Vyapar:
 - (a) must not operate a clearing and settlement facility for the Vyapar Market; and
 - (b) may provide clearing and settlement arrangements for the Vyapar market only by providing information or by establishing procedures for the settlement of transactions effected through the Vyapar Market.

7. Financial products that may be traded on the Vyapar Market

Vyapar may permit trading on the Vyapar Market in a credit derivative only if the credit derivative is created under the ISDA Master Agreement or another master agreement commonly used by counterparties for that purpose.

8. Arrangements to manage conflicts of interest

- (1) Vyapar must establish and maintain arrangements to manage any conflicts of interest about activities undertaken by Vyapar in the operation of the Vyapar Market.
- (2) The arrangements must be to the satisfaction of ASIC.

9. Annual report

- (1) Within three months of the end of each financial year, Vyapar must give a report to ASIC that sets out the extent to which Vyapar has complied with the conditions of the exemption during that financial year.
- (2) The report must include the following information:
 - (a) a description of the activities that Vyapar has undertaken in the financial year in relation to the operation of the Vyapar Market;

- the identity of the Australian participants authorised to access the Vyapar Market on the first and last days of the financial year, respectively;
- (c) details of the volume of trading on the Vyapar Market by Australian participants throughout the financial year;
- (d) the number and nature of significant complaints made to Vyapar by Australian participants in the Vyapar Market during the financial year, and the action taken by Vyapar in response to each complaint;
- (e) any specific regulatory issues that Vyapar encountered during the financial year and the action taken to resolve the issue (inside or outside Australia); and
- (f) details of any significant conflict of interest identified by Vyapar in relation to its operation of the Vyapar Market, and how each conflict of interest was resolved.

10. Reporting of certain events involving an Australian participant

- (1) If Vyapar takes disciplinary action against an Australian participant in the Vyapar Market, Vyapar must, as soon as practicable, advise ASIC in writing of:
 - (a) the participant's name; and
 - (b) the reason for and nature of the action taken; and
 - (c) when the action was taken.
- (2) If Vyapar has information that would cause a person to believe or suspect, on reasonable grounds, that an Australian participant has committed, is committing, or is about to commit, a significant contravention of the Act, Vyapar must, as soon as practicable, advise ASIC in writing of:
 - (a) the Australian participant's name; and
 - (b) details of the contravention or impending contravention; and
 - (c) Vyapar's reason for that belief or suspicion.

11. Reporting of certain events involving Vyapar's and its directors or secretary

If Vyapar becomes aware that Vyapar, or a director or secretary of Vyapar:

- (a) is the subject of a declaration of contravention in relation to a provision of the Act; or
- (b) has been convicted of an offence under the Act; or
- (c) has been disqualified from managing a corporation; or
- (d) has been banned or disqualified from providing financial services;

Vyapar must advise ASIC of the matter, in writing, within 7 days after Vyapar becomes aware of the matter.

12. Transaction recording

- (1) Vyapar must ensure that satisfactory arrangements are made for recording order information and transactions effected through the Vyapar market.
- (2) To comply with the condition set forth in paragraph (1), the records must be kept in sufficient detail to show particulars of:
 - the date and time that an acquisition or disposal in response to to a market recommendation was effected;
 - (b) the identity of the participant effecting the acquisition or disposal;
 - the name and quantity of the financial product to which the acquisition or disposal applies;
 - (d) the designation or the confirmation to the Vyapar market as an acquisition or disposal;
 - (e) details of any modification or cancellation of the acquisition or disposal or confirmation;
 - (f) the price, quantity, date and time of execution of the order; and
 - (g) the identities of the counterparties to the transaction.
- (3) The records must be kept for at least 5 years.

13. Notice if Vyapar ceases to operate the Vyapar Market

Vyapar must advise ASIC, within 7 days and in writing, if it ceases to provide access to the Vyapar Market to Australian participants.

14. Minister may require Vyapar to submit to an audit

- (1) The Minister may, by written notice, require Vyapar to submit to audit in relation to:
 - (a) the annual report mentioned in section 9; and
 - (b) any information or statement accompanying the annual report.
- (2) The Minister may nominate either of the following to undertake the audit:
 - (a) ASIC; or
 - (b) another person or body that is suitably qualified to undertake audits.

15. Requirement to assist ASIC

If Vyapar receives a reasonable request for ASIC to give assistance to ASIC, or a person authorised by ASIC, in connection with the performance of ASIC's functions in relation to the operation of the Vyapar Market, Vyapar must:

- (a) provide that assistance; or
- (b) give ASIC, or person authorised by ASIC, access to any information, document or books held by or relating to the Vyapar Market.

16. Requirement to enter into written arrangement with ASIC

Vyapar must enter into a written arrangement with ASIC for cooperation with ASIC in matters relating to this Notice.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 601QA(1)(a) – Exemption

Under paragraph 601QA(1)(a) of the *Corporations Act 2001(Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) hereby exempts the entity referred to in Schedule A from paragraph 601FC(1)(d) of the Act in the case specified in Schedule B on the conditions set out in Schedule C and for so long as they are met.

Schedule A

Valuestream Investment Management Limited ACN 094 107 034 (*responsible entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of Australia Index Investments Sector Index Exchange Traded Funds ARSN 141 693 727 (*fund*).

Schedule B

Where the responsible entity is required under the Tax Act to withhold tax from a foreign member because that foreign member redeemed units in an ETF class of the fund.

Schedule C

- 1. The Product Disclosure Statement for the fund lodged with ASIC discloses full particulars of the differential treatment that will apply to foreign members redeeming units from the fund;
- 2. Units in an ETF class of the fund remain admitted to Trading Status on the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691.

Interpretation

For the purposes of this instrument:

Australian Resident has the same meaning as defined in the Constitution for the fund as at the date of this instrument.

ETF has the same meaning as defined in the ASX Market Rules as at the date of this instrument.

foreign member means a member of the fund that is not an Australian Resident.

Tax Act means the Income Tax Assessment Act 1936 (1936 Act), the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997 (1997 Act) or both the 1936 Act and the 1997 Act, as appropriate.

Trading Status has the same meaning as defined in the ASX Market Rules as at the date of this instrument.

Dated this 24th day of February 2010

Signed by Charlie Huang

as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(c) – Declaration

Under paragraph 1020F(1)(c) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) declares that Division 2 of Part 7.9 of the Act applies to the entity specified in Schedule A in the case referred to in Schedule B as if the following provisions were modified or varied by:

- 1. omitting "." at the end of paragraph 1013H(c) and replacing it with "; or"; and
- 2. inserting a new paragraph 1013H(d) as follows:
 - "(d) an application for a kind referred to in paragraph (b) will be made to the operator of that market within 7 days of the date of the issue of the product";
- 3. omitting "." at the end of subsection 1016D(1)(b) and replacing it with "; or";
- 4. inserting a new parapgraph 1016D(1)(c) as follows:
 - "(c) an application for quotation of the product has been made to the operator of that market within 7 days of the date of the issue of the product";
- 5. omitting paragraphs 1016D(2)(a) and (b);
- 6. inserting new paragraphs 1016D(2)(a) and (b) as follows:
 - "(a) an application for quotation of the product has not been made to the operator of that market for the taking of such action as is necessary to enable financial products of that kind to be traded on that market within 7 days of the relevant date or the date of issue of the product; or
 - (b) the product is not able to be traded on that market at the end of 3 months after the relevant date or the date of issue of the product";
- 7. inserting after the words "(see subsections (3) and (4))" in paragraph 1016E(1)(a) "or within 4 months after the date of issue of the product";
- 8. inserting after the words "(see subsection (4))" in subparagraph 1016E(1)(b)(i) "or within 7 days after the date of the issue of the product"; and

9. inserting after the words "the relevant date" in subparagraph 1016E(1)(b)(ii) "or the date of issue of the product".

Schedule A

Valuestream Investment Management Limited ACN 094 107 034 (*responsible entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of Australia Index Investments Sector Index Exchange Traded Funds ARSN 141 693 727 (*fund*).

Schedule B

Where the responsible entity offers interests in the fund under a Product Disclosure Statement lodged with ASIC that discloses the full particulars of the issue of the financial product including:

- 1. the timing arrangement in relation to the quotation of newly issued financial products;
- 2. that an application for quotation on the financial market operated by ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 will be made within 7 days of the date of each new issue of the financial product; and
- 3. the maximum time in which the issuer will hold application money before issuing the financial products to applicants.

Dated this 24th day of February 2010

Signed by Charlie Huang

as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsections 655A(1) and 673(1) – Declarations

- 1. Under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001 (Act*), the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (*ASIC*) declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the entity referred to in Schedule A in the case referred to in Schedule B as if section 609 of the Act were modified or varied by, after subsection 609(6), inserting the following subsection:
 - "(6A) A member of a registered scheme does not have a relevant interest in a security held by or on behalf of the responsible entity of the scheme merely because the responsible entity offers a facility under which:
 - (a) members may apply to withdraw, wholly or partly, from the scheme; and
 - (b) withdrawal requests are satisfied by the transfer of the securities to the withdrawing member.

This subsection stops applying to the relevant interest at the time the withdrawal request is satisfied by the transfer of the securities to the withdrawing member.

This subsection does not apply if, at any time, the member has the power to control voting or disposal of the security.".

- 2. Under subsection 673(1) of the Act, ASIC declares that Chapter 6C of the Act applies to the entity referred to in Schedule A in the case referred to in Schedule B as if section 671B of the Act were modified or varied by, after subsection 671B(7), inserting the following subsection:
 - "(7A) For the purposes of this section and of the definition of *substantial holding* in section 9, disregard any relevant interest in securities which is disregarded for the purposes of Chapter 6 because of subsection 609(6A)."

Schedule A

Valuestream Investment Management Limited ACN 094 107 034 (*responsible entity*) in its capacity as the responsible entity of Australia Index Investments Sector Index Exchange Traded Funds ARSN 141 693 727 (*fund*).

Schedule B

Where:

- 1. the principal investment strategy of the fund in respect of units in the fund is investing in the constituent securities of the following indices in proportion to those securities' relative weightings in the relevant index:
 - (a) S&P/ASX 200 Financials-x-A-REIT
 - (b) S&P/ASX 200 Financials
 - (c) S&P/ASX 200 Energy
 - (d) S&P/ASX 200 Industrials
 - (e) S&P/ASX 200 Resources
 - (f) S& P/ASX 300 Metals and Mining
- 2. the fund offers a facility (*withdrawal facility*) for the withdrawal of interests in the fund on a substantially continuous basis, where withdrawal requests are satisfied, wholly or partly, by the transfer of a parcel of securities published by or on behalf of the fund from time to time; and
- 3. an interest in the fund is an ETF as defined in the ASX Market Rules as at the date of this instrument.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

- (a) For the avoidance of doubt, the withdrawal facility is taken to be offered on a substantially continuous basis despite its suspension for limited periods in connection with corporate events such as the payment of regular distributions from the scheme.
- (b) ASX Market Rules means the operating rules of ASX Limited known by that name.

Dated this 24th day of February 2010

Signed by Charlie Huang

as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission



Australian Market Licence (EBS Service Company Limited) Cancellation Notice 2010

Corporations Act 2001

I, CHRIS BOWEN, Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law, make this Notice under section 797B of the Corporations Act 2001.

Dated 22 February

Minister for Financia Selvices, Superannuation and Corporate Law

1 Name of Notice

This Notice is the Australian Market Licence (EBS Service Company Limited) Cancellation Notice 2010.

2 Commencement

This Notice commences immediately after the commencement of the Corporations (EBS Service Company Limited) Exemption Notice 2010.

3 Cancellation of Australian Market Licence

The Australian Market Licence (EBS Service Company Limited) 2005, as varied by the Australian Market Licence (EBS Service Company Limited) Variation Notice 2006 (No. 1), is cancelled.



Corporations (EBS Service Company Limited) Exemption Notice 2010

Corporations Act 2001

I, CHRIS BOWEN, Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law, make this Notice under section 791C of the Corporations Act 2001.

Dated 22 February

2010

Minister for Financia Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law

1 Name of Notice

This Notice is the Corporations (EBS Service Company Limited) Exemption Notice 2010.

2 Commencement

This Notice commences the day after ASIC grants an Australian financial services licence to EBS under section 913B of the Act.

3 Definitions

In this Notice:

Act means the Corporations Act 2001.

Australian participant means a person in Australia who is a participant.

EBS means EBS Service Company Limited.

Section 4

EBS Market means the financial market that EBS operates in Australia.

foreign institutional investor means a person who is qualified and, if required, registered or licensed as a corporate, institutional or professional investor for the regulatory requirements of the jurisdiction in which it is located.

foreign participant means a participant who is not an Australian participant. participant has the same meaning as in section 761A of the Act.

precious or base metals means any of the metals aluminium, copper, gold, iridium, lead, nickel, osmium, palladium, platinum, rhodium, ruthenium, silver, tin or zinc.

Note Several others words and expressions used in this Notice have the same meaning given in the Act. For example:

- ASIC (section 9)
- associate (sections 10 to 17)
- Australian financial services licence (section 761A)
- clearing and settlement facility (section 768A)
- declaration of contravention (section 1317E)
- derivative (section 761D)
- financial product (section 763A)
- financial service (section 766A)
- financial year (section 323D)
- professional investor (section 9).

4 Exemption

For section 791C of the Act, and subject to the conditions mentioned in sections 5 to 17 of this Notice, the EBS Market is exempt from the operation of Part 7.2 of the Act.

5 Operation of EBS Market

- (1) EBS must operate the EBS Market in the way set out in:
 - (a) its application to ASIC for an Australian market licence, dated 7 June 2004; and
 - (b) its application to ASIC for variation of its Australian market licence, dated 16 November 2006; and
 - (c) its application to ASIC for an exemption from the operation of Part 7.2 of the Act, dated 18 December 2007; and
 - (d) any additional documents that it provided to ASIC in support of the application for an exemption from the operation of Part 7.2.
- (2) Following the execution of a transaction through the EBS Market, EBS must notify each participant that is a party to the transaction of the identity of the other party.
- (3) EBS must not:
 - (a) operate a clearing and settlement facility for the EBS Market; or

Section 10

(b) engage any other person to operate a clearing and settlement facility for the EBS Market.

6 Licensing of EBS

EBS must hold an Australian financial services licence for the provision of the financial services involved in the operation of the EBS Market.

7 Participants who may trade on EBS Market

- (1) EBS must not admit an Australian participant to the EBS Market or allow an Australian participant to enter into a trade on the EBS Market, unless the Australian participant is a professional investor that is trading on its own behalf or on behalf of another professional investor.
- (2) EBS must not admit a foreign participant to the EBS Market or allow a foreign participant to enter into a trade on the EBS Market, unless the foreign participant is a foreign institutional investor that is trading on its own behalf or on behalf of another foreign institutional investor.
- (3) EBS must not trade on the EBS Market on its own behalf or on behalf of another investor.

8 Financial products traded on EBS Market

EBS may facilitate trading in a financial product on the EBS Market only if the financial product is:

- (a) a financial product mentioned in paragraph 764A (1) (k) of the Act; or
- (b) a derivative for the exchange of one currency for another; or
- (c) a derivative for the exchange of precious or base metals for currency.

9 Arrangements to manage conflicts of interest

- EBS must establish and maintain arrangements to manage any conflicts of interest that arise in relation to activities undertaken by EBS in the operation of the EBS Market.
- (2) The arrangements must be to the satisfaction of ASIC.

10 Annual report

- (1) Within 3 months of the end of each financial year, EBS must give an annual report to ASIC that sets out information about EBS's compliance with the conditions of this Notice during the financial year.
- (2) The report must include the following information:
 - (a) a description of the activities in relation to the operation of the EBS Market that EBS undertook during the financial year;

Section 11

- (b) if any material system outages occurred during the financial year that prevented Australian participants from using the EBS Market:
 - (i) the number of such outages; and
 - (ii) the duration of each outage; and
 - (iii) the cause of each outage; and
 - (iv) a description of the means by which each outage was resolved;
- the number of Australian participants authorised to access the EBS Market on the first and last days of the financial year;
- the names of the Australian participants authorised to access the EBS Market on the first and last days of the financial year;
- details of the volume of trading on the EBS Market by Australian participants during the financial year, including:
 - the volume of trading of individual financial products by Australian participants;
 - the proportion of worldwide trading volume on the EBS Market that was conducted by Australian participants;
 - (iii) the proportion of the worldwide trading volume for individual financial products that was conducted by Australian participants;
- (f) the number and nature of significant complaints made to EBS by Australian participants who used the EBS Market during the financial year, and the action taken by EBS in response to each complaint;
- (g) any specific regulatory issues that EBS encountered during the financial year, and the actions taken to resolve each of those issues (whether inside or outside Australia);
- details of any significant conflicts of interest identified by EBS in relation to its operation of the EBS Market during the financial year, and how each conflict of interest was resolved.

11 Minister may require EBS to obtain audit about annual report

- (1) The Minister may, by written notice, require EBS to obtain an audit report about:
 - (a) the annual report mentioned in section 10; and
 - (b) information or statements accompanying the annual report.
- (2) The Minister may nominate either of the following to undertake the audit:
 - (a) ASIC;
 - (b) a specified person or body that is suitably qualified.

Notice of certain events involving Australian participant 12

- (1) If EBS takes disciplinary action against an Australian participant of the EBS Market, EBS must, as soon as practicable after the action is taken, advise ASIC in writing of:
 - (a) the participant's name; and

4

Section 15

- (b) the reason for and the nature of the action taken; and
- (c) the date on which the action was taken.
- (2) If EBS has reason to suspect that an Australian participant has committed, is committing or is about to commit a significant contravention of the Act, EBS must, as soon as practicable, advise ASIC in writing of:
 - (a) the participant's name; and
 - (b) details of the contravention or impending contravention; and
 - (c) EBS's reasons for that suspicion.

Notice of certain events involving EBS, its director or secretary

EBS must, within 7 days, advise ASIC in writing if EBS becomes aware that EBS or a director or secretary of EBS:

- (a) is the subject of a declaration of contravention in relation to a provision of the Act; or
- (b) has been convicted of an offence under the Act; or
- (c) has been disqualified from managing a corporation; or
- (d) has been banned or disqualified from providing financial services.

14 Records of orders and transactions

- (1) EBS must make, or cause to be made, a record of each order placed for a financial product through the EBS Market and each transaction effected through the EBS Market.
- (2) The record must contain the following information:
 - (a) the date and time that the order was received;
 - (b) the identity of the participant placing the order;
 - (c) the name and quantity of the financial product to which the order applies;
 - (d) the designation of the order as a buy or sell order;
 - (e) a limit or stop price prescribed by the order;
 - (f) the date and time on which the order expires;
 - (g) details of a modification of the order;
 - (h) details of a cancellation of the order;
 - (i) if the order is executed the price, quantity, date and time of the transaction;
 - (j) the identities of the counterparties to the transaction.
- (3) The record must be kept for 7 years after the time it was made.

15 Notice if EBS ceases to operate EBS Market

If EBS ceases to operate the EBS market in Australia, it must advise ASIC in writing within 7 days after it ceases to operate the market.

Section 16

16 Requirement to assist ASIC

- (1) If EBS receives a reasonable request to do so, EBS must give assistance to ASIC, or a person authorised by ASIC, in the performance of ASIC's functions in relation to the operation of the EBS Market.
- (2) The assistance may include giving access to information, documents or books held by EBS.

17 Requirement to enter written arrangement with ASIC

EBS must enter into a written arrangement with ASIC for cooperation with ASIC in matters mentioned in this Notice.

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Subsection 655A(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 655A(1)(b) of the *Corporations Act 2001* (Act) the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that Chapter 6 of the Act applies to the person specified in Schedule A in the case specified in Schedule B as if section 636 of the Act were modified or varied as follows:

- 1. in paragraph 636(1)(g) omit "713", substitute "713 as if section 711 were modified or varied as set out in subsection (1A)";
- 2. after subsection 636(1) insert:
 - "(1A) Section 711 applies with the following modifications or variations:
 - (a) in subsection 711(3) after "give", insert "at any time in the last 2 years";
 - (b) after subsection 711(3), insert:
 - "(3A) The prospectus must also set out any material amount that anyone has paid or agreed to pay, or the nature and value of any material benefit anyone has given or agreed to give other than in the last 2 two years:
 - (a) to a director, or proposed director, to induce them to become, or to qualify as, a director of the body; and
 - (b) for services provided by a person referred to in subsection (4) in connection with:
 - (i) the formation or promotion of the body; or
 - (ii) the offer of the securities; and

To comply with this subsection it is not sufficient merely to state in the prospectus that a person has been paid or will be paid normal, usual or standard fees."; and

(c) in subsection 711(4), omit "(2) and (3)", substitute "(2), (3) and (3A)";".

SCHEDULE A

Macarthur Coal Limited ACN 096 001 955 ("Issuer")



SCHEDULE B

10-0142

An offer of securities of the Issuer for issue made in, or accompanied by, a bidder's statement lodged with ASIC on or about 26 February 2010.

Dated 22 February 2010

Signed by Ishaq Burney

as delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 – Paragraph 1020F(1)(a) – Exemption

Under paragraph 1020F(1)(a) of the Act, ASIC exempts Rolls-Royce Marine AS (organisation number 980 371 379) (*Marine*), a body corporate incorporated under the laws of Norway, from Division 5A of Part 7.9 of the Act in relation to unsolicited offers made under the Foreign Takeover Bid on the conditions in Schedule A and for so long as the conditions are met.

Schedule A

- 1. Marine must take all reasonable steps to ensure that the Foreign Takeover Bid is carried out in accordance with the laws or other rules that are in force or apply in Norway and that apply to:
 - (a) the acquisition of control or potential control of a body; or
 - (b) the acquisition of a substantial interest in a body.
- 2. The offer price for shares in Odim under the Foreign Takeover Bid is at a premium to the closing share price quoted on Oslo Børs on the last trading day prior to Marine's public announcement of its intention to make the offer.

Interpretation

In this instrument:

Foreign Takeover Bid means the offer by Marine to purchase all of the outstanding shares in Odim:

- (a) for at least NOK 45 per share;
- (b) open for acceptance for at least 28 days; and
- (c) as set out in an offer document prepared by Marine under the Norwegian Securities Trading Act dated on or about 26 February 2010.

Odim means Odim ASA (organisation number 868 251 662), a Norwegian public limited liability company whose shares are quoted on Oslo Børs.

Norwegian Securities Trading Act means The Norwegian Securities Trading Act of 29 June 2007 No. 75.

Dated this 25th day of February 2010

Signed by James Nott, as a delegate of the

Australian Securities and Investments Commission

Page 1 of 1



Australian CS Facility Licence (Australian Clearing House Pty Limited) Variation Notice 2010 (No. 1)

Corporations Act 2001

I, CHRIS BOWEN, Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law, make this Variation under paragraph 825A(1) of the *Corporations Act 2001*.

Dated 22/02/16

Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law

.....

1. Name of Variation

This Variation is the Australian CS Facility Licence (Australian Clearing House Pty Limited) Variation Notice 2010 (No. 1).

2. Commencement

This Variation commences on the date it is notified in the Gazette.

3. Variation

Australian CS Facility Licence (Australian Clearing House Pty Limited) 2002 as varied by:

- (a) Australian CS Facility Licence (Options Clearing House Pty Limited) Variation Notice 2002 (No. 1); and
- (b) Australian CS Facility Licence (Options Clearing House Pty Limited) Variation Notice 2004 (No. 1); and

Page 39 of 88

10-0145

(c) Australian CS Facility Licence (Australian Clearing House Pty Limited) (Additional Conditions) Notice 2005 (No. 1)

is varied as described in the Schedule.

Schedule Variation

(Section 3)

[1] Section 5

omit the section and substitute

5 Classes of financial products

The classes of financial products in respect of which the facility can provide services are:

- (a) derivatives; and
- (b) securities; and
- (c) financial products mentioned in paragraph 764A(1)(b) of the Act; and
- (d) financial products mentioned in paragraph 764A(1)(ba) of the Act that relate to a managed investment scheme that is not registered because of an exemption from, or modification of, Chapter 5C of the Act; and
- debentures, stocks or bonds issued or proposed to be issued by a government.



Corporations (TFS Australia Pty Limited) Exemption Notice 2010

Corporations Act 2001

I, CHRIS BOWEN, Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law, make this Notice under section 791C of the Corporations Act 2001.

Dated 24 Fesivary

2010

Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law

Section 1

1 Name of Notice

This Notice is the Corporations (TFS Australia Pty Limited) Exemption Notice 2010.

2 Commencement

This Notice commences on the date of its notification in the Gazette.

3 Definitions

In this Notice:

Act means the Corporations Act 2001.

Australian participant means a person in Australia who is a participant.

foreign participant means a participant who is not an Australian participant.

ISDA Master Agreement means a master agreement issued by the International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc.

TFS means the corporation known as TFS Australia Pty Limited.

Volbroker market means the financial market operated by TFS.

Note The following expressions used in this Notice are defined in the Act:

- ASIC (section 9)
- associate (section 9)
- Australian financial services licence (section 761A)
- clearing and settlement facility (section 768A)
- corporation (section 57A)
- financial market (section 767A)
- financial service (section 761A)
- financial year (section 323D)
- foreign exchange contract (section 761A)
- participant (section 761A)
- professional investor (section 9).

4 Exemption

For section 791C of the Act, and subject to the conditions mentioned in sections 5 to 16, the Volbroker market is exempt from the operation of Part 7.2 of the Act.

5 Operation of Volbroker market

- (1) TFS must operate the Volbroker market in all essential details in the way set out in the following:
 - (a) its application to ASIC, dated 5 September 2007, for an exemption from the operation of Part 7.2 of the Act;
 - (b) the letter and attachments to that letter dated 13 February 2008;

Section 9

- (c) the letter dated 18 March 2008.
- (2) TFS must not:
 - (a) operate a clearing and settlement facility for the Volbroker market; or
 - (b) engage any other person to operate a clearing and settlement facility for the Volbroker market.

6 Licensing of TFS

TFS must hold an Australian financial services licence that covers the provision of the financial services involved in the operation of the Volbroker market.

7 Participants who may trade on Volbroker market

- (1) TFS must not admit an Australian participant to the Volbroker market, or allow an Australian participant to enter into a trade on the Volbroker market, unless the Australian participant is a professional investor that is trading on its own behalf or on behalf of another professional investor.
- (2) TFS must not admit a foreign participant, or allow a foreign participant, to enter into a trade on the Volbroker market unless the foreign participant is:
 - (a) a professional or institutional investor in the jurisdiction in which the participant trades; and
 - (b) is trading on its own behalf or on behalf of another professional or institutional investor.
- (3) TFS must not trade on the Volbroker market on its own behalf or on behalf of another investor.

8 Financial products traded on Volbroker market

TFS may facilitate trading in a financial product on the Volbroker market only if the financial product is a foreign exchange contract that is a foreign exchange option entered into under an ISDA Master Agreement or another master agreement.

9 Arrangements to manage conflicts of interest

- (1) TFS must establish and maintain adequate arrangements to manage any conflicts of interest that arise in relation to activities undertaken by TFS in the operation of the Volbroker market.
- (2) The arrangements must be to the satisfaction of ASIC.

Section 10

10 Annual report

Within 3 months of the end of each financial year, TFS must give an annual report to ASIC that sets out information about the extent to which TFS has complied with the conditions of this Notice during the financial year, including the following:

- (a) a description of the activities in relation to the operation of the Volbroker market that TFS undertook during the financial year;
- (b) if any material system outages occurred during the financial year that prevented Australian participants from using the Volbroker market:
 - (i) the number of such outages; and
 - (ii) the duration of each outage; and
 - (iii) the cause of each outage; and
 - (iv) a description of the means by which each outage was resolved;
- (c) the names and number of Australian participants authorised to access the Volbroker market on the first and last days of the financial year;
- (d) details of the volume of trading on the Volbroker market by Australian participants during the financial year;
- (e) the number and nature of significant complaints made to TFS by Australian participants who used the Volbroker market during the financial year, and the action taken by TFS in response to each complaint;
- (f) any specific regulatory issues that TFS encountered during the financial year, and the actions taken to resolve each of those issues (whether inside or outside Australia);
- (g) details of any significant conflicts of interest identified by TFS in relation to its operation of the Volbroker market during the financial year, and how each conflict of interest was resolved.

11 Minister may require TFS to obtain audit about annual report

- (1) The Minister may, by written notice, require TFS to obtain an audit report about:
 - (a) the annual report mentioned in section 10; and
 - (b) any information or statements accompanying the annual report.
- (2) The Minister may nominate either of the following to undertake the audit:
 - (a) ASIC;
 - (b) a specified person or body that is suitably qualified.

12 Notice of certain events involving Australian participant

- (1) If TFS takes any disciplinary action against an Australian participant of the Volbroker market, TFS must, as soon as practicable after the action is taken, advise ASIC in writing of:
 - (a) the participant's name; and
 - (b) the reason for and the nature of the action taken; and

Section 16

- (c) when the action was taken.
- (2) If TFS has reason to suspect that an Australian participant has committed, is committing, or is about to commit, a significant contravention of the Act or the Volbroker market's operating rules, TFS must, as soon as practicable, advise ASIC in writing of:
 - (a) the participant's name; and
 - (b) details of the contravention or impending contravention; and
 - (c) TFS's reasons for that belief.

13 Notice of certain events involving TFS, its director or secretary

TFS must, within 7 days, advise ASIC in writing if TFS becomes aware that TFS, or a director or secretary of TFS:

- (a) is the subject of a declaration of contravention in relation to a provision of the Act; or
- (b) has been convicted of an offence under the Act; or
- (c) has been disqualified from managing a corporation; or
- (d) has been banned from providing financial services.

14 Notice if TFS ceases to operate Volbroker market

TFS must, within 7 days, advise ASIC in writing if it ceases to operate the Volbroker market in Australia.

15 Requirement to assist ASIC

If TFS receives a reasonable request from ASIC to give assistance to ASIC, or a person authorised by ASIC, about the performance of ASIC's functions in relation to the operation of the Volbroker market, TFS must:

- (a) provide the assistance; and
- (b) give ASIC access to any information, documents or books held by or relating to TFS.

16 Requirement to enter written arrangement with ASIC

TFS must enter into a written arrangement with ASIC for cooperation with ASIC in matters about this Notice.



Corporations Act (GFI Brokers Limited) Exemption Notice Variation 2010 (No. 1)

Corporations	Act	2001
COI DOI audi io	$\neg \cup \iota$	200

I, CHRIS BOWEN, Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law, make this Variation under section 791C of the Corporations Act 2001.

Dated 2nd February 2010

Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law

1 Name of Variation

This Variation is the Corporations Act (GFI Brokers Limited) Exemption Notice Variation 2010 (No. 1).

2 Commencement

This Variation commences on the date of its notification in the Gazette.

3 Variation of Corporations Act (GFI Brokers Limited) Exemption Notice 2007

Schedule 1 varies the Corporations Act (GFI Brokers Limited) Exemption Notice 2007.

Schedule 1

Variations

Schedule 1 Variations

(section 3)

[1] Section 3, after definition of Australian participant

insert

bond means:

- (a) a debenture as defined in section 9 of the Act; and
- (b) a chose in action that includes an undertaking by a government, a government agency or a semi-government agency to pay as a debt money deposited with or lent to the government or agency.

[2] Section 3, after definition of Part IV Permission

inseri

platinum group metals mean the following metals:

- (a) ruthenium;
- (b) rhodium;
- (c) palladium;
- (d) osmium;
- (e) iridium;
- (f) platinum.

[3] Paragraph 5 (1) (b)

omit

2007.

insert

2007; and

[4] After paragraph 5 (1) (b)

insert

(c) the application to vary this exemption by GFI dated 16 April 2009.

2

Corporations Act (GFI Brokers Limited) Exemption Notice Variation 2010 (No. 1)

Variations

Schedule 1

[5] Section 6

substitute

6 Financial products that may be traded on the GFI market

GFI may facilitate trading on the GFI Market only if:

- (a) the trade involving a financial product is entered into under the ISDA Master Agreement or another Master Agreement commonly used by counterparties for that purpose; and
- (b) the financial product is:
 - (i) a foreign exchange contract that is a foreign exchange option; or
 - (ii) a credit default swap; or
 - (iii) a derivative that is a transaction for the exchange of gold, silver or a platinum group metal for currency; or
 - (iv) a bond.

[6] Subsection 7 (1)

omit

to, or allow an Australian participant to enter into a trade on, the GFI Market

insert

to the GFI Market, or allow an Australian participant to enter into a trade on the GFI Market,

[7] Subsection 7 (2)

omit

to, or allow a foreign participant to enter into a trade on, the GFI Market

insert

to the GFI Market, or allow a foreign participant to enter into a trade on the GFI Market,

Australian Securities and Investments Commission Corporations Act 2001 - Paragraph 741(1)(b) – Declaration

Under paragraph 741(1)(b) of the Act, the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC) declares that Chapter 6D of the Corporations Act 2001 (Act) applies to the person specified in Schedule A, in the case specified in Schedule B, as if:

- 1. paragraph 723(3)(b) of the Act were omitted and the following substituted:
- "(b) the securities are not admitted to quotation within the later of 3 months after:
 - (i) the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (ii) the date of any supplementary disclosure document lodged with ASIC on or after the date of this instrument, which discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation;";
- 2. paragraph 724(1)(a) of the Act were modified by omitting the words, "and that condition is not satisfied within 4 months after the date of the disclosure document;" and substituting the words:

"and that condition is not satisfied within the later of 4 months after:

- (iii) the date of the disclosure document; and
- (iv) the date of any supplementary disclosure document lodged with ASIC on or after the date of this instrument, which discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation;";
- 3. subparagraph 724(1)(b)(ii) were omitted and the following substituted:
- "(ii) the securities are not admitted to quotation within the later of 3 months after:
 - (A) the date of the disclosure document; and
 - (B) the date of any supplementary disclosure document lodged with ASIC on or after the date of this instrument, which discloses that the securities are not admitted to quotation;"; and
- 4. section 724 were modified by inserting after subsection (1A):
- "(1B) Where a supplementary disclosure document of the kind referred to in subparagraphs (1)(a)(iv) and (1)(b)(ii)(B) is lodged, the person offering the securities must give the applicants:
 - (i) that supplementary disclosure document; and
 - (ii) 1 month to withdraw their application and be repaid.".

Schedule A

Freedom Eye Ltd ACN 061 289 218 (Issuer)

Schedule B

An offer or issue of securities of the Issuer under a disclosure document lodged with ASIC on 27 November 2009.

Dated this 25th day of February 2010

Signed by Yuki Kobayashi

as a delegate of the Australian Securities and Investments Commission



Australian CS Facility Licence (ASX Settlement and Transfer Corporation Pty Limited) Variation Notice 2010 (No. 1)

Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law

1. Name of Variation

This Variation is the Australian CS Facility Licence (ASX Settlement and Transfer Corporation Pty Limited) Variation Notice 2010 (No. 1).

2. Commencement

This Variation commences on the date it is notified in the Gazette.

3. Variation

The Australian CS Facility Licence (ASX Settlement and Transfer Corporation Pty Limited) 2002 (as varied by Australian CS Facility Licence (ASX Settlement and Transfer Corporation Pty Limited) Variation Notice 2004 (No. 1)) is varied as described in the Schedule.

Schedule

Variation

(Section 3)

10-0149

[1] Section 5

omit the section and substitute

5 Classes of financial products

The classes of financial products in respect of which the facility can provide services are:

- (a) derivatives; and
- (b) securities; and
- (c) financial products mentioned in paragraph 764A(1)(b) of the Act; and
- (d) financial products mentioned in paragraph 764A(1)(ba) of the Act that relate to a managed investment scheme that is not registered because of an exemption from, or modification of, Chapter 5C of the Act; and
- (e) financial products to which Part 7.11 of the Act applies because of section 1075A of the Act; and
- (f) debentures, stocks or bonds issued or proposed to be issued by a government.



Corporations (ICAP Brokers Pty Limited) Exemption Notice 2010

Corporations Act 2001

I, CHRIS BOWEN, Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law, make this Notice under section 791C of the *Corporations Act 2001*.

Dated 2FL February 2010

Minister for Financial Services, Superannuation and Corporate Law

Section 1

1 Name of Notice

This Notice is the Corporations (ICAP Brokers Pty Limited) Exemption Notice 2010.

2 Commencement

This Notice commences on the day of its notification in the Gazette.

3 Revoking exemption

For paragraph 791C (2) (c) of the Act, the Corporations (ICAP Brokers Pty Ltd) Exemption Notice 2004 is revoked.

4 Definitions

In this Notice:

Act the means Corporations Act 2001.

Australian participant means a person in Australia who is a participant.

ETC market means the financial market in Australian Government and semi-government bonds operated by ICAP Brokers.

foreign participant means a participant who is not an Australian participant. ICAP Brokers means the corporation known as ICAP Brokers Pty Limited.

Note The following expressions used in this Notice are defined in the Act:

- ASIC (section 9)
- Australian financial services licence (section 761A)
- clearing and settlement facility (section 768A)
- corporation (section 57A)
- declaration of contravention (section 1317E)
- financial market (section 761A)
- financial product (section 761A)
- financial service (section 761A)
- financial year (section 323D)
- operating rules (section 761A)
- participant (section 761A)
- professional investor (section 9).

5 Exemption

For section 791C of the Act, and subject to the conditions mentioned in sections 6 to 17, the ETC market is exempt from the operation of Part 7.2 of the Act.

Section 10

6 Operation of ETC market

- (1) ICAP Brokers must operate the ETC market in all essential details in the way set out in its application to ASIC, dated 1 December 2003, for an exemption from the operation of Part 7.2 of the Act.
- (2) ICAP Brokers must ensure that each trade on the ETC market is in a parcel worth at least \$1 000 000.
- (3) ICAP Brokers must not:
 - (a) operate a clearing and settlement facility for the ETC Market; or
 - (b) engage any other person to operate a clearing and settlement facility for the ETC Market.

7 Licensing of ICAP Brokers

ICAP Brokers must hold an Australian financial services licence that covers the provision of financial services involved in the operation of the ETC market.

8 Participants who may trade on ETC market

- (1) ICAP Brokers must not admit an Australian participant to the ETC market, or allow an Australian participant to enter into a trade on the ETC market, unless the Australian participant is a professional investor that is trading on its own behalf or on behalf of another professional investor.
- (2) ICAP Brokers must not admit a foreign participant, or allow a foreign participant, to enter into a trade on the ETC market unless the foreign participant is:
 - (a) a professional or institutional investor in the jurisdiction in which the participant trades; and
 - (b) is trading on its own behalf or on behalf of another professional or institutional investor.
- (3) ICAP Brokers must not trade on the ETC market on its own behalf or on behalf of another investor.

9 Financial products traded on ETC Market

ICAP Brokers may facilitate trading in a financial product on the ETC market only if the financial product is an Australian Government or semi-government bond.

10 Arrangements to manage conflicts of interest

- (1) ICAP Brokers must establish and maintain arrangements to manage any conflicts of interest that arise in relation to activities undertaken by ICAP Brokers in the operation of the ETC market.
- (2) The arrangements must be to the satisfaction of ASIC.

Section 11

11 Annual report

Within 3 months of the end of each financial year, ICAP Brokers must give an annual report to ASIC that sets out information about the extent to which ICAP Brokers has complied with the conditions of this Notice during the financial year, including the following:

- (a) a description of the activities in relation to the operation of the ETC market that ICAP Brokers undertook during the financial year;
- (b) if any material system outages occurred during the financial year that prevented Australian participants from using the ETC market:
 - (i) the number of such outages; and
 - (ii) the duration of each outage; and
 - (iii) the cause of each outage; and
 - (iv) a description of the means by which each outage was resolved;
- (c) the names and number of Australian participants authorised to access the ETC market on the first and last days of the financial year;
- (d) details of the volume of trading on the ETC market by Australian participants during the financial year;
- (e) the number and nature of significant complaints made to ICAP Brokers by Australian participants who used the ETC market during the financial year, and the action taken by ICAP Brokers in response to each complaint;
- (f) any specific regulatory issues that ICAP Brokers encountered during the financial year, and the actions taken to resolve each of those issues (whether inside or outside Australia);
- (g) details of any significant conflicts of interest identified by ICAP Brokers in relation to its operation of the ETC market during the financial year, and how each conflict of interest was resolved.

12 Minister may require ICAP Brokers to obtain audit about annual report

- (1) The Minister may, by written notice, require ICAP Brokers to obtain an audit report about:
 - (a) the annual report mentioned in section 11; and
 - (b) any information or statements accompanying the annual report.
- (2) The Minister may nominate either of the following to undertake the audit:
 - (a) ASIC;
 - (b) a specified person or body that is suitably qualified.

Section 16

13 Notice of certain events involving Australian participant

- (1) If ICAP Brokers takes any disciplinary action against an Australian participant of the ETC market, ICAP Brokers must, as soon as practicable after the action is taken, advise ASIC in writing of:
 - (a) the participant's name; and
 - (b) the reason for and the nature of the action taken; and
 - (c) when the action was taken.
- (2) If ICAP Brokers has reason to suspect that an Australian participant has committed, is committing, or is about to commit, a significant contravention of the Act or the ETC market's operating rules, ICAP Brokers must, as soon as practicable, advise ASIC in writing of:
 - (a) the participant's name; and
 - (b) details of the contravention or impending contravention; and
 - (c) ICAP Brokers' reasons for that belief.

14 Notice of certain events involving ICAP Brokers, its director or secretary

ICAP Brokers must, within 7 days, advise ASIC in writing if ICAP Brokers becomes aware that ICAP Brokers, or a director or secretary of ICAP Brokers:

- (a) is the subject of a declaration of contravention in relation to a provision of the Act; or
- (b) has been convicted of an offence under the Act; or
- (c) has been disqualified from managing a corporation; or
- (d) has been banned from providing financial services.

15 Notice if ICAP Brokers ceases to operate ETC market

ICAP Brokers must, within 7 days, advise ASIC in writing if it ceases to operate the ETC market in Australia.

16 Requirement to assist ASIC

If ICAP Brokers receives a reasonable request from ASIC to give assistance to ASIC, or a person authorised by ASIC, about the performance of ASIC's functions in relation to the operation of the ETC market, ICAP Brokers must:

- (a) provide the assistance; and
- (b) give ASIC access to any information, documents or books held by or relating to ICAP Brokers.

Section 17

17 Requirement to enter written arrangement with ASIC

ICAP Brokers must enter into a written arrangement with ASIC for cooperation with ASIC in matters about this Notice.

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PB(2)

Company deregistrations

Notice is hereby given that the managed investment scheme(s) mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-sixth day of February 2010

Name of Scheme	ARSN
LANDMARK TOOWONG CORPORATE CENTRE SYNDICATE	088 295 247
LANDMARK TOOWONG CORPORATE CENTRE TRUST	088 295 372
LAZARD EUROPE EQUITY FUND	093 567 518
LAZARD FRERES GLOBAL EQUITY (EX-AUSTRALIA & EX- NEWZEALAND) FUND	093 568 364
LAZARD FRERES USA EQUITY FUND	093 567 974
LEGG MASON US VALUE EQUITY TRUST	120 374 030
PERTH PROPERTY - PLUS FUND	120 970 649

Page 60 of 88

Company deregistrations

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601PA(3)

Notice is hereby given that the managed investment scheme(s) mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-sixth day of February 2010

Name of Scheme	ARSN
AMG DEVELOPMENT & OPPORTUNITY FUND	120 932 854
AMG PROPERTY FUND	120 933 388
BNPP-FFTW DIVERSIFIED FIXED INCOME FUND	092 331 121
BNP PARIBAS EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY INDEX FUND	094 755 414
CHALLENGER KENEDIX JAPAN TRUST	124 068 971
GLOBAL THEMES 100 EASTERN EUROPE AND RUSSIA TRUST	130 451 508
GLOBAL THEMES 100 EMERGING MARKETS INFRASTRUCTURE TRUST	130 450 609
ING INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT EXTENDED ALPHA AUSTRALIAN SHARE FUND	124 722 489
WHTM UNHEDGED OVERSEAS BOND FUND	089 548 587

Page 61 of 88

Company deregistrations

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AA(4)

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-sixth day of February 2010

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 135 130 353 PTY	135 130 353
A.G. CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	105 204 055
ABSOLUTE MACKAY TRANSPORT PTY LTD	136 095 826
ADFEN CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	091 574 837
AJS INVESTMENTS QLD PTY LTD	099 310 415
ANN H. SKINNER PTY. LTD.	008 204 171
ARRANAR PTY LTD	125 886 615
AUSTRALASIA BUSINESS CONSULTANTS (WA) PTY LTD	109 850 151
AUSTRALIAN PRIMARY FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	095 269 051
AUTO BENCH CO. PTY. LIMITED	006 326 030
AXIOMA PTY LTD	098 103 201
BABCOCK & BROWN MFS PTY LIMITED	113 749 572
BANNER PARK PTY LIMITED	074 044 018
BASE MODEL HOLDINGS PTY LTD	118 560 713
BEAUTY JEWELLERY PTY LTD	119 504 479
BELLARINE HOMES PTY. LTD.	052 152 593
BERTOC PTY LTD	128 919 782
BOYWITHASPOON PTY. LTD.	123 372 305
BRAVEHEART JOSEPH PTY LTD	131 889 015
BREAKAWAY FARM PTY LTD	067 814 733
BRION INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 362 142
BRISBANE HOME MAINTENANCE COMPANY PTY. LTD.	076 660 510
BRISTOL BLINDS AND SHUTTERS PTY LTD	103 746 023
BUILDSTRONG PTY LTD	107 855 685
B3 SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	114 161 698
C.S. DESIGN ENGINEERING PTY LTD	099 812 307

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 62 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
CARLILE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	010 234 143
CAROLYN CATERING PTY LTD	095 566 984
CASTLEMAINE EDUCATION CENTRE LIMITED	005 086 411
CHESTERFIELD MEDIA RESEARCH PTY LIMITED	060 799 528
CHIVAS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	106 023 152
CLDO INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	126 895 903
CLENBAY PTY. LTD.	057 404 145
CONSTRUCTIVE CREDITS LTD	072 379 090
COOLCAT INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	111 331 732
CRICKETWORLD PTY LTD	115 773 343
CRITI-CALL PTY LTD	081 119 057
CRYSTALLINE PRODUCTS PTY. LTD.	064 971 400
CURRIMINE PTY LTD	010 391 894
D.E. HODGE PROPRIETARY LIMITED	005 753 640
D A LYSAGHT HOLDINGS PTY LTD	001 397 548
DANWAVE PTY LTD	003 352 118
DAVID ELKS ELECTRICAL PTY. LIMITED	003 690 211
DBS SAFETY SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	088 609 367
DECKCHAIR HOLIDAYS PTY. LTD.	129 512 689
DENTONE (AUST.) PTY LIMITED	126 073 890
DOUBLE A SERVICES PTY LTD	135 796 271
DRAGONMAN AND SUN PTY. LIMITED	079 887 488
DT & TL INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	125 412 142
ELITE PARIS MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	116 888 058
EMERGENT PROCESS MANAGEMENT INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	135 401 928
EMMA YATES PTY. LIMITED	106 154 876
ENVY INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	135 017 784
ERA PROPERTIES PTY LIMITED	107 295 974
FERMANIS BROS. PTY LTD	008 675 250
FERMANIS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	000 196 869
FIFTYSECOND CLAYBANK PROPRIETARY LIMITED	006 015 407
FIGLIO PTY LTD	111 786 568
FITZROY FOUNDATION PTY. LTD.	054 990 420
FOURBRO PTY LIMITED	101 272 744
G-STAR SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	123 982 856
GAZEBOZ INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	105 666 617
GBREE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	097 672 225
GCP OCIANA GROUP PTY LTD	129 133 491

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 63 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
GLENTORAN PTY LTD	063 392 585
GPS(GREEN PROSPERITY SERVICES) PTY LTD	141 526 169
GRAHAM CADMAN & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	080 032 177
GREAT ESCAPE FINANCE PTY. LTD.	133 731 772
GYMPIE DENTAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	009 990 201
HANDIPRINT-DESIGN AND PRINT SERVICES PTY LTD	103 869 914
HARENO PTY LTD	002 041 312
HEYLOCAL PTY LTD	123 089 074
HILTRESH PTY. LIMITED	006 346 434
HIRSCHFIELD PTY. LTD.	068 044 128
I G T (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	002 904 690
IL & RL GARNER PTY LTD	003 286 806
INJECTAPAK PTY. LTD.	135 185 750
INTEGRAL BUSINESS CONSULTING PTY LTD	082 956 492
INTER LAB TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	003 045 243
IOLIQUES CORPORATION PTY. LTD.	129 601 949
ISLAND DAIRY PTY LTD	122 767 113
J.W. CRABB & CO. PTY LTD	008 786 918
JNL MAINTENANCE QLD PTY LTD	132 239 224
KEY ADVANTAGE PTY. LTD.	138 268 505
KG CONSULTING PTY. LTD.	089 917 457
KILCOR PROPERTIES NO2 PTY LTD	107 939 926
KING'S CATERING & RECEPTION PTY LTD	134 811 671
KINGSBUILD (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	131 120 851
KRUSIC'S STADIUM PTY. LTD.	094 936 464
LENZ HOLDINGS PTY LTD	073 294 916
LEROY DATA SERVICES PROPRIETARY LIMITED	004 854 620
MACKAY PRECAST PANELS PTY LTD	133 866 878
MAIN TASK PTY LTD	080 275 841
MARGHERITA STONE INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	133 737 792
MARSHALL THOMPSON HOMES (QLD) PTY. LTD.	101 666 568
MGTC GROUP PTY LTD	124 010 902
MOSQUITO BLUE STUDIOS PTY LTD	118 625 764
MTM RESOURCES PTY LTD	131 359 094
MURNI TRADING PTY LTD	091 489 208
NAMLY ACADEMIC PTY LTD	091 352 886
NASSIF & HANNOUN CONSTRUCTION PTY. LTD.	103 774 152
NEALE VALDA PTY. LTD.	109 817 209

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 64 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
NELLAK PTY LTD	066 738 216
NEVILLE E. FLANDERS PTY. LTD.	005 770 758
NEW BEGINNINGS SERVICES PTY LTD	116 556 006
NL INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	133 830 109
N M C GROUP PTY LTD	097 701 356
OSHER ONE PTY LTD	112 595 687
OTS SERVICES NSW PTY. LTD.	116 604 445
PACIFIC INVESTMENTS (N.T.) PTY. LTD.	072 564 366
PACIFIC TREASURE AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	133 608 581
PACKAGING INNOVATION & DESIGN PTY LTD	121 150 650
PADRES PTY LTD	128 069 554
PERCEPTIVE TELECOMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	123 871 741
PETEL TRANSPORT PTY LTD	123 785 277
PETER BATE PTY LTD	106 595 395
PHILIP & CARLO PTY LTD	133 487 126
PJM HAULAGE PTY LTD	123 704 263
PLACID LABOUR SERVICES PTY LTD	120 252 735
POLYEXNE INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	008 728 390
PRESS FIT PTY LIMITED	122 706 594
RANDELL LABOUR RECRUITMENT SERVICES PTY LTD	111 573 114
RANGOTT & SLAVEN PTY LTD	091 759 278
RANGOTT ADMINISTRATION PTY LTD	075 826 309
RATHDOWNEY NOMINEES PTY LTD	010 150 946
RECRUITXCHANGE PTY. LTD.	123 873 861
REFIK PTY LTD	069 180 114
RETIRE EZY PTY LTD	107 614 675
ROSCOE'S FRUIT & VEG PTY LTD	095 009 671
RUBARKL PTY LTD	089 491 949
RVG ADMINISTRATION COMPANY PTY LTD	070 835 344
SALICKI NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	005 512 738
SALTAR CORPORATION PTY LTD	128 235 290
SEASIDE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	101 487 914
SEVENTY-THIRD HIGHWIRE PTY. LTD.	007 362 290
SHARVEN PTY. LTD.	123 395 871
SILWAR PTY. LTD.	077 704 011
SINBELLA PTY. LTD.	108 205 527
SOUTH STEYNE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	000 409 576
SPICE TECH FOOD SERVICES PTY LTD	112 553 947

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 65 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
SSMA PROPERTY PTY LIMITED	123 329 091
STARF PROJECT SERVICES PTY LTD	107 660 917
STEPH'S BISTRO PTY LTD	123 753 177
STREAMLINE PROJECTS PTY LTD	112 039 344
STYLECRAFT PROMOTIONAL CUPS AND PACKAGING PTY LTD	073 076 427
STYLECRAFT PROMOTIONS INTERNATIONAL PTY LIMITED	069 759 093
SUBTITLE PTY LTD	133 225 420
SUPERIOR DIAMOND PRODUCTS PTY LTD	084 324 827
SUPPLYCORP HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	129 900 045
SUPPLYCORP INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS PTY LTD	115 239 971
SUTHERLAND ENTERPRISES (AUST) PTY LTD	119 326 260
SWANLINK PTY. LIMITED	054 889 888
SYLVIA TO THE RESCUE PTY LTD	002 343 384
TANGLOW PTY LTD	003 430 340
THE GOOD DROP WINE CO. PTY LTD	138 881 115
THE SUPERIOR STONE CO. PTY. LTD.	105 188 716
TOP FOUR PTY LTD	095 842 407
TOP SHELF ENGINEERING PTY LTD	129 184 514
TRENTON MANUFACTURING PTY LTD	085 088 875
TROYER TENDERS PTY LTD	113 893 904
TRUE LOVE CORP. PTY LTD	124 660 886
VAN DIEMAN MARINE PTY LTD	103 943 371
VDS DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	101 312 958
VIGILANTE PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	118 871 364
VOIGT PTY LTD	108 622 224
WALLINGAT PTY. LTD.	008 554 514
WAZDON PTY LTD	129 931 826
WBR HOLDINGS PTY LTD	115 794 995
WD TRADING PTY LTD	118 180 626
WESTCOAST GROUP INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 430 017
WINBOW PTY LIMITED	001 213 921
WIRILDA PTY. LIMITED	008 527 160
WISE INVESTMENTS PTY. LIMITED	008 528 283
WORTH WELLNESS WEALTH PTY LTD	129 244 659
YAL INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	088 280 166
YOUR CHOICE PHONE TALK PTY LTD	099 688 150
ZAP PRODUCTIONS PTY LTD	000 994 016
50 FLETCHER STREET INVESTMENT PTY. LTD.	063 486 466

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(5)

Company deregistrations

Notice is hereby given that the names of the foreign companies mentioned below have been struck off the register.

Dated this twenty-sixth day of February 2010

Name of Company	ARBN
ADVENTURES ABROAD WORLD WIDE TRAVEL LIMITED	124 680 691
ALEA LONDON LIMITED	098 110 662
ASSET REALISATION COMPANY PLC	121 989 599
NIGHTINGALE NURSING BUREAU LIMITED	078 249 742
TELE PROSPECTS LIMITED	132 554 566
WYNYARD CONNECTIONS LIMITED	130 882 736

Company deregistrations Page 67 of 88

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Section 601CL(4)

Notice is hereby given that at the end of three months from the date hereof, the names of the foreign companies mentioned below will, unless cause is shown to the contrary, be struck off the register.

Dated this twenty-sixth day of February 2010

Rosanne Bell DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company ARBN

FRANK W. CAWOOD & ASSOCIATES, INC. 059 251 017

Commonwealth	of Australia Gazette
	Page 68 of 88

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3) & 601PB(3)

Notice is hereby given that the organisations mentioned below will be deregistered when two months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-sixth day of February 2010

Name of Company	ACN
A.A.J. ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	103 125 060
AARON & NICOLE BOYD PTY LTD	117 481 437
ACL FINANCE PTY LTD	107 367 386
ADMIDA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	128 865 369
ADZINI PTY LTD	103 105 175
AFG AURORA PTY LIMITED	123 089 127
AIROLOGIX PTY LTD	107 373 106
AJ THOMAS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	128 812 475
A K COOK & CO PTY LTD	128 864 451
AKM SECURITY PTY. LTD.	128 830 160
ALIGN INTELLIGENT MARKETING PTY. LTD.	128 837 310
ALLCO PRINCIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED	112 080 994
ALLCO PRINCIPAL FINANCE NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	117 478 896
ALL DIAMONDS PTY LTD	103 117 380
ANDZAC PTY LTD	112 147 341
ANJ AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	128 804 240
ANSATE PTY LTD	128 828 071
AP-LMI DEVELOPMENTS PTY LIMITED	123 047 987
AQUILLA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	117 479 482
ARA FINANCE AND LEASING PTY LTD	103 143 433
ASIA MINING NL	128 838 228
ASTARA TECH PTY LTD	123 021 821
ASTRO CORPORATION PTY LTD	112 110 522
AUSCORP FINANCE GROUP PTY. LTD.	112 093 713
AUSTRALIA BUILDTECH CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	117 462 138
AUSTRALIAN FIRST DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	128 851 749

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 69 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
AUSTRALIAN MASONRY BUILDING SUPPLIES PTY LTD	123 038 175
AUSTRALIAN MASONRY MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	123 056 931
AUSTRALIAN PREMIUM BRANDS PTY LTD	103 088 286
AUTOW TRANSPORT PTY LTD	128 836 260
AVACAFE PTY LTD	128 789 551
AVILA PROPERTIES PTY LTD	107 386 078
AZUMA INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	128 823 576
A1 PROFESSIONAL TREE RECYCLING PTY LTD	117 469 315
B.J.R WASTE SERVICES PTY LTD	107 362 407
BALDSEC PTY LTD	123 103 346
BANKET QUIN PROJECTS PTY LTD	128 864 004
BARCITY HOSPITALITY PTY LTD	112 118 706
BARISTA ESPRESS CBW PTY. LTD.	128 852 380
BARKINDJI BIOSPHERE LTD.	107 355 546
BASIN CITY NOMINEES PTY LTD	117 488 856
BAYCEDAR PTY LTD	107 329 528
BAY CHICKEN SHOPPE PTY LTD	112 125 023
BBA NO 46 PTY LTD	103 132 734
BCCS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 104 012
BCHR PTY LTD	123 076 979
BEARD PAPA SWEETS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	117 440 105
BEAT MG PTY LTD	123 068 057
BELGRAVE HEIGHTS CHILDREN SERVICES (VIC) PTY LTD	112 142 720
BENTO FOOD PTY LTD	123 092 508
BERKER PTY. LTD.	128 885 745
BERKLEY CLOSE PTY LTD	128 813 678
BIRHAN PTY LTD	103 106 001
BLUE POINT TRADING PTY LTD	128 760 958
BLUE RIVER AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	117 441 326
BOOMA TRAVEL PTY LTD	128 881 336
BOOM EQUITIES PTY LTD	123 060 980
BORACAY BEACH FRONT DEVELOPMENTS PTY LIMITED	123 045 018
BOSS MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS PTY. LTD.	128 845 572
BOZZA ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	128 888 040
BRIGHTON CENTRAL CHILDREN SERVICES (QLD) PTY LTD	117 452 196
BRYDON ROOFING PTY LTD	128 805 925
BUDDAH-BUNG PTY LTD	123 038 193
BUSINESS ATTITUDE PLUS PTY LTD	117 463 886

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 70 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
BUSINESS SYSTEMS AND SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	123 018 020
CABANA DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	128 884 908
CAFE CIBO (QLD) PTY LTD	117 445 824
CALIBRE ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	128 869 643
CALMER PTY LIMITED	123 029 443
CAMOTIVATIONS PTY LTD	128 885 058
CAPE YORK HOSES & FITTINGS PTY LTD	123 077 501
CAPITAL HOLDINGS AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	107 319 139
CARIEM PTY LTD	112 120 313
CARTIA INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	128 803 038
CASBA NOMINEES PTY LTD	107 354 496
CASH MART (WA) PTY LTD	128 866 357
CBBBPS PTY. LTD.	123 039 814
CCC TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	128 875 570
CEB MOORE PTY LTD	128 885 316
CHAHINECO PTY LTD	123 103 248
CHAMPION GROUP PTY. LTD.	123 058 248
CHATEAU PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	117 458 429
CHATSWOOD CENTRAL CHILDREN SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	107 364 116
CHATSWOOD CHILDREN SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	107 344 767
CHATTERBOX MEDIA PTY LTD	128 883 821
CHENG AKA KING DEBT RECOVERY PTY. LTD.	123 014 853
CHENSHEN PTY. LTD.	123 101 315
CITY SERVICES (PERTH) PTY LTD	128 840 666
CLOVELLY PARK CHILDREN SERVICES (SA) PTY LTD	117 451 840
CLUB MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	107 314 241
CMC (GOLD COAST) PTY LTD	128 882 851
COASTMONT INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	117 486 003
COLLINS BUILDING SERVICES PTY LTD	128 820 913
COME2SYDNEY PTY. LTD.	103 102 174
COMMS CONSULTANCY PTY LTD	103 150 590
COMPANY ELEVEN PTY LTD	128 868 404
CONN CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	107 307 442
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES QLD PTY LTD	107 335 875
CORAL OILS PTY LTD	128 869 554
CORAZA PTY LTD	112 096 858
COTTERS ROAD PTY. LTD.	112 124 197
CPS INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	128 820 039

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 71 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
CREATIVE BANANAS PTY LTD	123 019 483
CUS INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	107 377 337
CUTAJAR COMMUNICATIONS PTY LTD	128 825 123
DALAYNE HAULAGE PTY LTD	128 855 612
DANAR CORPORATION PTY LTD	128 825 865
DANITA ROOFING PTY LIMITED	123 072 882
DANNI'S PHOTOGRAPHY PTY LTD	128 807 027
DAN PHAM REAL ESTATE PTY LTD	128 832 119
DARREN HENRY TRANSPORT PTY LTD	112 100 124
DARTAM BUILDERS PTY LTD	128 840 120
DATASMITH CONSULTING SERVICES PTY LTD	123 017 238
DEBORAH C. PTY LTD	107 359 151
DIGIJAM PTY LTD	128 867 112
DI GREGORIO HOLDINGS PTY LTD	112 080 841
DIRECT SUPPLIES AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	103 150 054
DIRECT TRAINING INTERNATIONAL PTY. LTD.	128 837 650
DIVERSIFIED ENERGY GROUP PTY LTD	123 071 821
DJINA INVESTMENTS PTY LIMITED	123 102 214
DLJ (QLD) PTY LTD	107 368 632
DMEDIA AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	112 087 699
DON GREENE PTY LIMITED	128 838 004
DOUBLE ME PTY LTD	128 866 875
DOWN TO EARTH WORKS (WA) PTY LTD	128 866 697
D ROOF TILING PTY LTD	112 120 671
DTEW ASSET HOLDINGS PTY LTD	128 832 726
DVDHUT PTY LIMITED	117 459 944
DYNAMIC IMPORTERS PTY. LTD.	128 704 816
EES ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	112 130 131
EIGHT MILE PLAINS SOUTH CHILDREN SERVICES (QLD) PTY LTD	123 048 126
EJD CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	107 372 476
ELEOS PTY LTD	107 385 606
EMERGENCY SKYLIGHT REPAIRS PTY LTD	128 855 498
ENTENDRE ETOILE PTY LTD	112 160 237
ENTERPRISE AUS PTY. LTD.	107 363 744
ENTERPRISING WAYS PTY LTD	123 096 846
ESSENTIAL MEDIA GROUP PTY LTD	128 884 186
EVOLVE PROJECT MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	128 824 911
EVOLVE PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD	128 823 763

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010		
Company deregistrations	Page 72 of 88	

Name of Company	ACN
EVOLVE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	128 824 206
EXPRESSO JOE NO. 1 PTY LTD	128 834 113
EZYDEK PTY LTD	123 039 903
EZY TRANS PTY LTD	112 154 079
FACES ONLINE PTY LTD	103 080 628
FACTUM TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	128 832 673
FARNSWORTH (AUST) PTY LTD	117 489 255
FEGGIES PTY LTD	128 871 321
FERGUSON TRANSPORT PTY LTD	123 056 904
FIDUCIA BIOMETRICS CORPORATION PTY LTD	117 511 421
FINANCIAL SERVICE & INVESTMENT GROUP PTY LTD	117 462 772
FINE EDGE GOLF PTY. LTD.	107 373 722
FIREWOOD PLANTATION MANAGERS PTY LTD	112 130 453
FIRST CALL CRANE HIRE PTY LTD	117 453 291
FLYING EAGLE GROUP PTY LTD	123 055 201
F M RUSH PTY LTD	107 359 142
FOCUSNOW PTY LTD	112 137 872
FORGEFIRE PTY LTD	107 347 400
FOUR NINES PTY LTD	112 115 465
FRUITY TOOTY PTY LTD	123 022 462
FULL THROTTLE PLASTERING PTY LTD	128 857 401
FURNITURE ZONE (QLD) PTY. LTD.	112 151 738
FUSE PHOTOGRAPHY PTY LTD	103 086 853
FUTURE CORP INDUSTRIES PTY LTD	117 488 445
GAFER DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	112 093 017
GALERIE MAISON ET JARDIN PTY LTD	112 112 017
GANT SUPER PTY LTD	123 104 101
G C LANE PTY LTD	112 148 964
GEM SALOONS PTY. LTD.	128 845 796
GESOVSKI PTY LTD	128 877 672
GET A HANDLE ON IT PTY. LTD.	128 861 441
GET REAL MARKETING PTY LTD	103 148 189
GIPPSLAND WEDDINGS PTY LTD	128 867 434
GISBORNE CHILDREN SERVICES (VIC) PTY LTD	107 328 521
GLENKROY PTY. LTD.	112 139 536
GLOBAL ACADEMY OF LEADERSHIP PTY LTD	123 015 985
GLOBAL INTEGRATED SOLUTIONS (AUST) PTY. LTD.	128 822 015
GLOBAL RISING GROUP PTY. LTD.	112 161 716

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010		
Company deregistrations	Page 73 of 88	

Name of Company	ACN
GOALSET PTY. LTD.	112 142 515
GOLAN IT PTY. LTD.	107 355 519
GOLDEN SUN SOUTH AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 056 217
GOOD KHAMA PTY. LTD.	128 876 871
GOODMAN INDUSTRIES (AUST) PTY LTD	107 331 733
GOULBURN COMMUNICATIONS PTY. LTD.	123 062 662
GPM SECURITY PTY LTD	128 811 736
GRAFTON NORTH CHILDREN SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	107 363 600
GREYSTONE CONCRETE CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	128 832 682
GYMPIE LAND CORP PTY LTD	128 880 375
HAMILTON HILL CHILDREN SERVICES (WA) PTY LTD	117 451 886
HAMISH MCDONALD PTY LTD	123 037 141
HANDTEX PROFILES & RENDERING PTY. LTD.	123 054 311
HANNAH CAITLIN CORPORATION PTY LIMITED	112 139 572
HART REC PTY LIMITED	107 360 038
HAYDAR CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	107 318 945
HENKY SERVICES PTY LTD	123 051 954
HERRING DOWNEY PTY LTD	112 141 027
HILLA PTY LTD	128 857 812
HILLIX CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	128 841 663
HINTERMINT PTY LTD	128 847 638
HNV DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	128 809 781
HNV REALTY DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	123 102 858
IMANUEL PTY. LTD.	128 884 926
INDEPENDENT INSTRUMENTS (AVIATION) PROPRIETARY LIMITED	107 329 653
INDIGO ESSENTIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	123 031 685
INNER HOLDINGS PTY LTD	112 150 222
INTERACTIONS GROUP PTY LTD	128 876 102
INTERNATIONAL MARINE SPORTS PTY LIMITED	128 802 951
INVESTMENT & EQUITY CORPORATION PTY LTD	128 807 527
INVESTMENT ACUMEN PTY. LTD.	103 074 228
IWD BUILDERS & DEVELOPMENT CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	128 816 615
J.E.T.S (VIC) PTY. LTD.	128 805 863
J.WATT ENTERPRISES PTY. LIMITED	117 442 001
J & D ENDRESZ PTY LTD	117 402 267
JACKOWAH CONCRETING PTY LTD	128 876 620
JETCLASS ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	112 086 503
JEWELFORME PTY LIMITED	128 888 844

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 74 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
JGO PTY LTD	128 787 824
JIA XIN PTY LTD	128 833 698
JIN DING PTY LTD	123 035 745
JJB INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	128 796 805
JML RETAIL ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	128 844 011
JNK WA PTY LTD	128 886 868
JOERUSS PTY LTD	103 094 122
JOHN DAVID PTY LTD	128 881 292
JOHN EDWARDS NOMINEES PTY LTD	128 809 772
JONASSEN ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	128 868 146
JORTAN ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	123 055 167
JULGUMBOONJ PTY LTD	128 885 941
JUNKYARD DOG PTY LTD	128 836 019
JYNLOCK PTY LTD	112 083 904
K & S ENDEAVOUR PTY LTD	107 324 649
KALAGI PTY LTD	112 148 393
KANROCK PUBLISHING PTY. LTD.	117 515 590
KATY'S RIVERBANK CAFE PTY LTD	117 472 518
KERSHAW CONTRACTING PTY LTD	117 449 475
KILLEATON PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 055 694
KIMKEI PTY LTD	123 039 547
KIM TRADING CONSULTANCY PTY LIMITED	103 075 190
KLR AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	107 069 492
KOLAITIS CONSULTING PTY LIMITED	107 383 826
KOST CORPORATION PTY LTD	103 099 789
KRISTO PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 043 381
KUB PTY LTD	128 880 393
KUCHE-CUCINA KITCHENS PTY LTD	128 823 656
LA PERFUME PTY LTD	128 878 160
LA PROGRESS PTY LTD	112 076 427
LASER SKIRMISH AUSTRALIA PTY LIMITED	123 005 890
LATE EDITION PTY LIMITED	103 128 472
LEAGUE OF BLOKE (LOB) ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	107 341 024
LEETON CHILDREN SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	107 344 918
LENELI PTY LTD	107 072 480
LEO SHEET METAL PTY LTD	128 819 492
LEVERSHA HOLDINGS NO 1 PTY LTD	112 093 704
LG OFFICE FURNITURE PTY LTD	103 086 022

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010		
Company deregistrations	Page 75 of 88	

Name of Company	ACN
LIMAC ENTERPRISES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	128 848 091
LINDKVIST TECHNOLOGY CONSULTING PTY LTD	128 837 829
LINGAIDE PTY. LTD.	117 452 936
LINK DEVELOPMENTS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	112 124 802
LIQUID STEEL PTY LTD	123 006 726
LONERAGAN GROUP PTY LTD	112 086 414
LUKE SKYWALKER PTY LTD	128 887 507
LYM ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	117 459 524
MACARTHUR RENDERING PTY LTD	123 054 704
MAC FLOOR SANDING AND PARQUETRY PTY LTD	128 796 716
MACKAY GATEWAY BUSINESS PARK PTY LTD	128 833 901
MACTRON INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	128 830 080
MAGPIE FARM PTY LTD	123 045 607
MAIL2U PTY. LTD.	128 832 280
MAIN PLUS PTY. LTD.	112 090 114
MALIK CONSULTING GROUP PTY. LTD.	128 805 989
MA MERE PTY. LTD.	128 852 157
MANASQUIN PTY LTD	117 473 328
MANHOLE WATER PUMPING SERVICES PTY LTD	128 804 580
MANNA RESTAURANT PTY LTD	123 011 781
MARCOST PTY LTD	117 510 755
MARK & SAIJ'S SALES PTY. LTD.	128 849 641
MARKCOMM PTY. LTD.	112 076 516
MARX COMMERCIAL PTY LTD	117 452 329
MARX LAND DEVELOPMENT PTY LTD	117 452 347
MATTHEWS BUDGET KITCHEN & JOINERY PTY LTD	123 017 158
MAYTIME DEVELOPMENTS PTY. LTD.	128 837 187
MAZINS TRANSPORT PTY LTD	123 095 063
MCCOURT DANDO PLANT HIRE PTY LTD	112 132 064
MCGUFFIN CONSULTING PTY LTD	123 041 949
MCGUIRE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	128 890 237
MCKMAH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	103 093 385
MELBOURNE FOOD IMPORT PTY LTD	128 802 219
MELTON CENTRAL CHILDREN SERVICES (VIC) PTY LTD	112 142 891
MER HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	123 076 737
MEROLLI CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	112 089 942
MESSY LEADS ENTERTAINMENT PTY LTD	128 856 655
MICHAEL BROWNE & ASSOCIATES PTY LTD	123 087 534

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 76 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
MICHAEL WALKER CONTRACTING PTY LTD	128 853 485
MIGUN HEALTH (HAWTHORN) PTY LTD	128 815 305
MILLENIUM CONCRETE & RESURFACING GROUP PTY LTD	128 867 452
MIRAI 21 PTY LTD	123 040 013
MJO CORPORATE SERVICES PTY LTD	123 024 555
MMX PTY LTD	123 073 343
MOAR CABINETS PTY LTD	112 121 481
MOBILE STORAGE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	128 874 028
MOBO GROUP OF COMPANIES PROPRIETARY LTD.	128 889 038
MONA VALE CHILDREN SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	107 345 022
MONEY STAR FINANCE PTY LTD	117 479 688
MORE POWER RACING PTY. LTD.	128 821 983
MORTGAGE-MART FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LIMITED	112 150 811
MORTGAGE INNOVATIONS PTY LTD	128 840 040
MOZAMBIQUE MINERALS PTY LTD	123 083 134
MPA HORSES PTY LIMITED	128 820 860
MPS (EARTH) PTY LTD	123 087 409
MPYD INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	107 339 837
MR CHEN CONSTRUCTION SERVICES PTY LTD	103 075 270
MR TEKS ANTENNAS PTY LTD	128 807 607
MYJO LAW PTY LTD	123 026 139
NATIONAL BROADBAND PTY. LTD.	107 311 115
NATIONAL CHARTERS PTY LTD	123 012 939
NATIONAL PLUMBING AND IRRIGATION PTY. LTD.	117 498 263
NATIONWIDE NOMINEES PTY LTD	117 491 380
NATIONWIDE REPORTING SERVICES PTY LTD	112 145 338
NATURAL SKIN SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	117 531 076
NEED PTY. LTD.	107 366 245
NEOGEM (AUS) PTY LTD	128 890 077
NEW FORCE SECURITY PTY LTD	112 112 188
NEW IMAGE NETWORKS PTY LIMITED	112 150 786
NICKS CONCRETING & PAVING PTY. LTD.	103 134 890
NIFFUTS PTY LTD	112 105 601
NIMMITABEL GENERAL & CONVENIENCE STORE PTY LTD	128 823 021
NISTASH SUPER FUND PTY LTD	107 375 182
NORCON FUTURE ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	128 869 045
NORFOLK & CHANCE PTY LTD	128 864 040
NORTHERN BEACHES CHILDREN SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	107 345 353

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 77 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
NORTH STAR TAVERN PTY LTD	112 141 465
NORTH SYDNEY CHILDREN SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	107 345 139
O'BRIEN FINANCIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	103 083 825
ODOUR SERVICES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	128 854 875
OLIBELL PTY LIMITED	103 116 847
OLYMPIC ENERGY MANAGEMENT PTY LTD	117 448 110
ONKER DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	117 524 222
ONLINE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	128 876 915
ORIGIN KEBABS NORTH LAKES PTY LTD	112 089 826
ORRO CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	128 844 888
OUTREACH HIRE PTY. LTD.	128 849 589
OZZYLUM PTY. LTD.	123 026 531
P.L.A.E. PTY LTD	128 882 726
P.L. GROUP (VIC) PTY LTD	128 854 991
P.M. LYEONG PTY LTD	103 126 245
P & M CRITCHLEY PTY. LTD.	128 889 476
PARADIME HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED	112 149 836
PARADISE EMPLOYMENT SOLUTIONS (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	128 882 404
PARRAMATTA CHILDREN SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	107 364 063
PATHOLD DEVELOPMENTS PTY LIMITED	128 866 884
PAVLOV ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	112 144 279
PERTH SATELLITE PTY LTD	112 142 060
PFINET PTY LTD	123 085 432
PFX GROUP PTY. LTD.	123 078 571
PHAT TIME PTY LIMITED	117 521 294
PHEONIX TRADING AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	117 519 132
PINE COURTICE PTY. LTD.	128 810 748
PINNACLE SALES SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	128 860 211
PIZZA TOWER LEASE PTY LIMITED	117 448 085
PJC PARTNERS PTY LTD	128 868 842
PLASM CONSULTANCY PTY LTD	128 880 857
PLAY ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	117 523 556
POKERDOME PTY LTD	123 039 387
PONTURE DEVELOPMENT GROUP PTY LTD	112 156 091
PORTICO SECURITY PTY LTD	117 486 987
PREMIUM FITNESS EDUCATION PTY LTD	128 860 971
PRICED2CLEAR PTY. LTD.	117 480 476
PRINGLE CONSULTING PTY LIMITED	123 010 051

ASIC GAZETTE A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
Company deregistrations	Page 78 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
PROPERTY EXCHANGE (AUST) PTY LTD	123 081 121
PROPERTY WEEKLY PTY LTD	128 847 423
PROSPECT NSW HOLDINGS PTY LTD	128 866 508
PT ATLANTIS PTY LTD	128 813 445
Q-BIOH LTD	128 850 215
QEBOB ENTERPRISES PTY LIMITED	123 082 655
QEBOB FINANCE PTY LIMITED	123 083 036
QIK FIX RACKING PTY LIMITED	107 365 042
QUAKERS HILL CHILDREN SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	107 364 205
QUAN LIANG PTY LTD	128 811 610
QUANTUM PACE CONSORTIUM PTY LTD	128 879 194
RACETC PTY LTD	107 321 764
RADLEM GROUP PTY. LTD.	128 854 839
RAF ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	123 066 777
RAINBOW FUNERAL SERVICES PTY. LTD.	128 859 352
RALA NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	107 320 758
RAMAGE HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	128 839 038
RASALU PTY LIMITED	128 795 166
REAQUATEC PTY LIMITED	117 454 743
REDLANDSCCC LIMITED	128 867 676
REGENT INTERNATIONAL SPORTS EQUIPMENT GROUP PTY LTD	103 088 866
RELAY SENDER PTY LTD	128 858 060
RESIDENT MANAGER OPERATIONS PTY LTD	112 143 807
RESOLUTE PROPERTIES PTY LTD	112 082 809
RIC OPTIMAL BUSINESS SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	128 814 871
R L & J A PTY LTD	112 096 527
ROGMARC GROUP PTY LTD	117 527 572
ROILTI PTY LTD	128 878 259
ROMANY BAY PTY. LTD.	123 026 611
RONMARI PTY LTD	123 072 864
ROSEMAY PTY. LTD.	112 147 636
SAHARA INTERIOR CONCEPTS PTY LTD	123 086 215
SALT LIVING PTY LTD	128 843 747
SAMLA PTY. LTD.	117 498 227
SANTIDZA TRADER PTY. LTD.	128 814 782
SATCHMO FLOW ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	128 888 700
SCISSORTAIL PTY. LTD.	128 792 361
SEATING SERVICES PTY LTD	123 018 708

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 79 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
SECURE TRANSIT SERVICES PTY. LTD.	128 797 526
SEEMA PTY LTD	107 330 423
SENIORS OF SASS AND STYLE MODEL MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	128 856 511
SIARACORP INVESTMENT GROUP PTY. LTD.	107 318 310
SIMITA HOLDINGS PTY LTD	123 061 058
SK & RA HANRAHAN PTY LTD	123 072 999
SKIN ALERT (LISMORE) PTY LTD	123 072 597
SKYLINE ASSETS PTY LTD	103 119 160
SKZOOM PTY LTD	112 111 476
SLI PATTERSON PTY LTD	128 855 729
SMILESTONES INTERNATIONAL PTY LTD	128 830 848
SMJ PROPERTY INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 159 814
SOCIAL INFRASTRUCTURE ASSET MANAGEMENT PTY. LTD.	103 125 408
SOCRATES NOMINEES PTY. LTD.	123 035 085
SODDALANE PTY LTD	123 100 005
SOFIX PTY LTD	128 890 451
SOLLEREX SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	128 833 401
SOUPERBAR PTY LTD	117 466 921
SPECIALISED RENOVATIONS & ENGINEERING PTY LTD	123 098 626
SPECINVESTMENTS PTY LTD	117 521 749
SPRINT VISUAL MEDIA PTY LTD	123 070 002
ST. CLARE CORPORATION PTY LTD	103 095 576
STARFIELD ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	107 377 140
STARSTRUCK PTY LTD	103 103 528
STEEL FIXING PROFESSIONAL'S PTY LIMITED	128 841 065
STP CORP. PTY. LTD.	128 888 371
STRAFREIGHT PTY LTD	112 105 030
STREAMLINE SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PTY. LTD.	128 820 502
STRIKE MARKETING PTY LTD	107 326 643
STUDIO TAN PTY LTD	117 447 006
SUMMIT CONCRETE LOGISTICS PTY. LTD.	128 876 611
SURFSIDE ROOFING PTY LTD	123 013 258
SYDNEY CENTRAL CHILDREN SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	107 345 522
SYDNEY FUNERAL CENTRE PTY. LTD.	128 859 361
SYDNEY SCHOOL OF HOSPITALITY PTY LTD	128 836 055
SYDNEY TAXI HIRE PTY LTD	128 815 467
T & M PROPERTY NO. 15 PTY LTD	117 496 812
TANIA GRAY ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	123 036 457

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 80 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
TANNING RENTALS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	117 445 486
TARPLEX PTY LIMITED	103 146 274
TASMANIAN CHINESE MACHINERY PTY LTD	117 498 101
TASMAN SERVICES PTY LTD	128 792 852
TAYLOR JOHNSON PTY. LTD.	128 832 468
TAZWASTE RECYCLING PTY LTD	128 806 520
TB & SL LAWRENCE PTY. LTD.	107 353 640
TECTS PTY. LTD.	107 353 793
TEGUSA PTY LTD	112 125 103
TENASONE DEVELOPMENTS PTY LTD	112 108 657
THE DOOR STOP PTY LTD	117 504 104
THE ELECTRICAL DEPOT PTY LTD	117 458 590
THE FUNDING EXCHANGE PTY. LTD.	128 832 959
THE SCARE BAND PTY LIMITED	117 495 806
THE 80'S BABY GRIND PTY. LTD.	128 837 516
TIEDAMI PTY LTD	123 100 532
TIFFCAM PTY LTD	128 793 715
TIM BELL FRAMING PTY. LTD.	128 878 348
TIM LEACH CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	123 070 351
TJC ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	117 455 400
TM HAULAGE PTY LTD	128 792 870
TOFFEE FORTRESS PTY LTD	128 890 657
TOINFINITY PTY. LTD.	107 349 128
TOPLINE OVERLOCKING PTY LTD	123 080 857
TRADE CONSULTANTS INTERNATIONAL GROUP PTY. LTD.	123 080 160
TRANSCIEN AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	107 312 247
TRANSCON ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	128 880 320
TREE PLANTATION MANAGERS PTY LTD	112 130 444
TRENDEEZ GAMING GROUP PTY LTD	128 891 789
TRI-PLEXUS PTY. LTD.	128 886 251
TRINITY PLATINUM GROUP PTY LIMITED	128 857 036
TRUCKIN WA PTY LTD	123 094 271
TRUESTART PTY. LTD.	128 876 577
TULIP DESIGN PTY LTD	117 446 036
TUMBER PTY. LTD.	128 885 807
TUSK (AUSTRALIA) PTY LTD	128 802 433
TUSKER QLD INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	123 029 014
TYEMARYE PTY LTD	117 488 614

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010		
Company deregistrations	Page 81 of 88	

Name of Company	ACN
UEP PTY LTD	117 499 680
UNDER THE VINE PTY LTD	128 881 103
UPW PTY LIMITED	128 834 855
URBAN PARADISE PTY LTD	128 789 533
VALVE ENGINEERING SERVICES AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	128 803 583
VASTAN PTY LTD	107 360 592
VELVET GLOVE (AUST) PTY LTD	103 134 354
VG ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	117 510 077
VICTORIAN REGIONAL FINANCE PTY. LTD.	103 076 544
VICTRIX INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 110 200
VIRGILIA ESTATE PTY. LTD.	103 089 345
VJC COMMERCIAL INSTALLATIONS PTY LTD	112 121 472
W & S HUTCHESON ENTERPRISES PTY. LTD.	112 143 683
WATCHDOG COMPLIANCE PTY LTD	107 382 829
WAVEBREAK JET SKI HIRE PTY LTD	123 098 868
WDJF ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	117 519 981
WEALTH SITES PTY LIMITED	128 810 711
WEBCAST TECHNOLOGIES PTY LTD	128 887 418
WEBSTER 9 PTY LTD	128 813 301
WED.EX PTY LTD	128 799 977
WELLINVESTED TECHNOLOGY PTY LTD	128 805 587
WESTERN RIGGING PTY LTD	107 375 842
WESTNBLUE PTY LTD	123 082 664
WILKINSON INVESTMENTS (AUST) PTY. LTD.	123 060 006
WILLITS PTY LTD	107 312 425
WOODCROFT CHILDREN SERVICES (NSW) PTY LTD	107 364 045
WORLDSMART PTY LTD	123 071 616
WOUMBA PTY LTD	117 503 796
WPGJV NOMINEES PTY LIMITED	112 143 218
WYLEX PTY LTD	112 089 139
XESUS HOLDINGS PTY LTD	128 869 956
XTERRA WETSUITS AUSTRALIA PTY LTD	123 054 348
YARRAH INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	128 867 345
YA SONG PTY LTD	117 529 469
YOUNGHOME INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	112 094 729
YOUR SCRAP CONNECTION PTY LTD	128 814 835
Z.T.M. INTERNATIONAL GROUP PTY LTD	128 836 920
ZAPMAN INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	107 337 922

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 82 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
ZUGLE PTY LTD	123 015 136
1 CASCADE ST. PADDINGTON PTY LTD	123 046 855
2 GRAZE PTY LIMITED	112 137 710
3FIFTEEN PTY LTD	117 486 281
48 LENNEBERG STREET PTY LTD	103 103 028
533 MILITARY PTY LTD	128 807 312
7 STAR CLEANING SERVICES PTY. LTD.	117 525 845
91 GEORGE ST PTY LTD	107 352 867

Page 83 of 88

Company deregistrations

CORPORATIONS ACT 2001 Subsection 601AB(3)

Notice is hereby given that the companies mentioned below will be deregistered when 2 months have passed since the publication of this notice.

Dated this twenty-sixth day of February 2010

Rosanne Bell

DELEGATE OF THE AUSTRALIAN SECURITIES AND INVESTMENTS COMMISSION

Name of Company	ACN
A.C.N. 001 053 550 PTY LIMITED	001 053 550
A.C.N. 007 679 058 PTY LTD	007 679 058
A.C.N. 071 484 672 PTY LTD	071 484 672
A.C.N. 083 146 678 PTY LTD	083 146 678
A.C.N. 109 946 161 PTY LIMITED	109 946 161
A.C.N. 111 705 394 PTY LIMITED	111 705 394
A.D.P. AUSTRALIAN DAIRY PRODUCTS (LONGWARRY) PTY. LTD.	107 321 728
ABARU PTY LTD	106 757 715
ACORN HOLDINGS PTY LTD	001 245 905
ANV GLOBAL PTY LTD	125 489 876
ARMSTRONG HOME IMPROVEMENTS PTY LTD	001 781 639
ASHWISE PTY LTD	082 849 447
ASSET FINANCE SERVICE PTY LTD	111 431 942
AUSSIE BLINDS & CURTAINS PTY LTD	080 605 536
BAKEHOUSE GOURMET PTY LIMITED	100 011 112
BALLANLEAL PTY LTD	000 383 960
BAS HOLDINGS (NSW) PTY LIMITED	071 566 802
BASINGHALL INVESTMENTS & PASTORAL CO. PTY. LIMITED	004 418 740
BLACK OX ENTERPRISE PTY LTD	102 603 323
BLACK VELVET FURNITURE PTY LTD	001 406 953
BUILD 4 YOU CONSTRUCTIONS PTY LTD	086 055 487
CALIFORNIAN YOGURT FRANCHISING PTY LTD	076 092 307
CHADMAR ENTERPRISES PTY. LIMITED	008 613 974
CHRIS'S SIGHTSEEING TOURS PTY. LTD.	007 339 880
CLASSIC PRINTERS PTY LTD	001 370 305
CRESTBID PTY. LIMITED	057 925 069

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette	

Name of Company	ACN
D.S.L. TRANSPORT PTY LTD	084 779 528
DALGLISH KING MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS PTY. LTD.	062 652 555
DEVELOPMENTLINK B.G. ALEXANDRIA PTY LIMITED	102 362 569
DEVELOPMENTLINK HAVANA PTY LIMITED	102 393 831
DEVELOPMENTLINK SEAFORTH PTY LTD	094 330 337
E. HALALIKU PTY. LTD.	050 482 534
ELING FOREST WINERY PTY LTD	099 567 692
ELVAPINE ABERGLASSLYN ROAD PTY LIMITED	105 723 886
EYG TILING & WATER PROOFING PTY LTD	110 311 058
FAIRSON INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	054 063 339
GARAGE DOORS & AUTOMATION PTY LTD	075 939 212
GENESIS NEW MEDIA BIBLE PROJECT PTY LTD	001 409 892
GEORGE J. NOWAK PTY. LIMITED	008 104 194
GHIJ (NO. 16) PTY. LIMITED	002 338 481
GHIJ (NO 15) PTY. LIMITED	002 581 624
GHIJ (NO 17) PTY. LIMITED	002 535 926
GHIJ (NO 18) PTY. LIMITED	001 628 262
GHIJ (NO 19) PTY. LIMITED	002 448 722
GHIJ (NO 21) PTY. LIMITED	002 466 579
GLOBAL ENVIRO CONTROL PTY LTD	073 831 026
GOLDEN H & K PTY LTD	105 401 063
GOLF AMUSEMENT MANAGEMENT ENTERPRISE SERVICES PTY LIMITED	050 338 219
GREAVES CONSTRUCTION PTY LTD	000 230 571
HARDY'S SECRETARIAL SERVICES PTY LTD	005 523 571
HIGHSAILS PTY LIMITED	095 069 015
HOLLOWAYS PAINTING CONTRACTORS PTY LTD	122 076 804
HOLMES HOLDING PTY. LTD.	007 421 794
HOUSE OF HAIGH PTY LTD	111 173 598
HUNTER COLDLINE PTY LIMITED	064 587 908
HYDRO-GARDENS PTY LTD	000 224 537
INTEGRATED BUILDING DESIGN PTY LTD	102 725 191
INTEGRATED DAIRIES OF AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	089 898 920
J.M. HOLDINGS (SA). PTY LTD	058 486 909
J.Z. INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	000 443 390
JAC FOOTWEAR AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	072 597 463
JADALL LOGGING PTY LTD	074 500 422
JENCON AUSTRALIA PTY. LTD.	062 284 897

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 85 of 88

Name of Company	ACN
JET STAR CLEANING SERVICES PTY LTD	132 785 623
JIME SERVICES PTY LIMITED	085 235 730
JUNIAN PROPRIETARY LIMITED	056 419 302
K.L.G. INDUSTRIES PTY. LTD.	010 802 007
KELGAL PTY LTD	123 934 305
KIMBERLEY SEAPLANES PTY LTD	108 455 509
KRORKO HOLDINGS PTY LTD	079 278 934
LAND BUTCHERY (LALOR PARK) PTY LTD	000 224 608
LATASH & PARTNERS PTY LTD	110 472 672
LAYLOW PTY LTD	092 684 378
LIGHTHOUSE SOLUTIONS PTY LTD	093 625 855
LLANDILO STAIRCASES PTY LIMITED	075 589 383
LMH EMPLOYEE SHARE COMPANY PTY. LIMITED	064 584 167
LOCKWOOD PTY LTD	000 124 596
M & B DIGGERS PTY LTD	110 381 121
MARGIANNIS INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	078 829 204
MAWSON KLM HOLDINGS PTY LTD	072 739 603
MCINTOSH & SONS PTY LTD	000 003 878
M H (N S W) PTY LTD	000 010 702
MOFFITT KING PTY LTD	000 294 173
MORET PEARCE INVESTMENTS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	007 565 246
MOWTOWN LANDSCAPE & GARDEN PROFESSIONALS PTY LTD	074 575 045
NMK GROUP PTY LTD	091 706 811
NORTHSHORE CONSTRUCTIONS QLD PTY LTD	119 403 486
PEPYS PROJECTS PTY LTD	113 525 554
PFT (VIC) PTY LTD	075 577 936
PHARMACEUTICAL EMPLOYEES SHARE PLAN PTY. LIMITED	064 628 593
PHIL LOWE WELDING PTY. LTD.	074 669 739
PLASTICS INITIATIVES PTY. LIMITED	078 574 259
POP OCEAN SERVICES PTY LTD	106 467 743
PRESCIENCE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED	116 440 003
QUICK CASH (AUSTRALIA) PTY. LTD.	114 612 814
R. & J. A. LEARMONTH PTY LTD	093 032 261
R & S GAMBLING ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	102 772 127
RED ROLL PTY LIMITED	104 206 591
RINKCASTLE PTY. LTD.	076 267 028
RIVER LONG PTY LTD	073 469 664
ROSEGROVE PTY. LTD.	010 563 925

Commonwealth of Australia Gazett	е

Name of Company	ACN
SALEM INVESTMENTS PTY LTD	009 342 974
SATELLITE MEDIA PTY LTD	085 194 136
SHEAPERCAM PTY. LIMITED	057 174 991
SHEAR VALUE SHEARING SERVICES PTY LTD	120 603 634
SIARACORP CONSTRUCTIONS PTY. LTD.	107 318 301
SILVER CITY ENTERPRISES PTY LTD	008 037 161
SQ2 DESIGN PTY. LTD.	100 457 234
SUCCESS EMPLOYMENT AND TRAINING COOPERATIVE LIMITED	088 712 501
SYDNEY WASTE EQUIPMENT PTY LIMITED	111 324 451
SYNERGY LABOUR FORCE PTY LTD	103 144 243
T.S.T. FURNISHERS PTY. LIMITED	004 537 928
TAS GUARD PTY LTD	050 206 105
TEALCAP PTY. LIMITED	008 664 408
TEAMISLE PTY LTD	051 506 999
TECHNO ENGINEERING PTY. LTD.	007 992 047
TELCROFT INVESTMENTS PTY. LTD.	010 273 980
THAI GALLERY RESTAURANT PTY LTD	125 585 024
THE BIG FRONTIER PTY. LIMITED	077 745 656
THE SATELLITE FINANCE GROUP PTY LIMITED	086 201 087
THE SATELLITE GROUP (AIRLIE BEACH) PTY. LTD.	084 458 097
THE SATELLITE GROUP (TREASURY) PTY LTD	085 634 591
THE SATELLITE GROUP LIMITED	087 721 079
TJ & KM JACK PTY LTD	122 305 668
TOPWEIGHT PTY LIMITED	001 165 555
TREVOR JONES & PARTNERS PTY. LIMITED	050 535 638
TURBO AIRCRAFT MAINTENANCE PTY. LTD.	005 957 773
ULLADULLA CRUISE AND DIVE PTY LTD	090 000 070
ULOOLOO PTY LTD	008 735 895
UTOPIA GIFTS PTY LTD	131 571 358
VIVCAM PTY LIMITED	095 993 356
VP EXTREME PTY LTD	131 539 690
W.F. INVESTMENTS PROPRIETARY LIMITED	007 542 789
W.F. O'BRIEN HOLDINGS PTY. LTD.	008 499 894
WEBSERV PTY LIMITED	107 780 727
WELL BREAD PTY. LTD.	086 477 812
WELLS HOME CONSTRUCTION PTY. LTD.	010 753 901
WHITTAKER'S TRANSPORT GROUP PTY LTD	105 329 968
ZAC'S JEWELLERS PTY. LTD.	063 369 095

ASIC GAZETTE	Commonwealth of Australia Gazette
A020/10, Tuesday, 2 March 2010	
Company deregistrations	Page 87 of 88

Name of Company ACN

2ND FLOOR WINDEYER CHAMBERS PTY LTD 000 560 663

Page 88 of 88

Corporations Act 2001 Subsection 164(3)

Company change of type

Notice is hereby given that ASIC will alter the registration details of the following companies 1 month after the publication of this notice, unless an order by a court or Administrative Appeals Tribunal prevents it from doing so.

ASEAN CEMENT PTY LTD ACN 141 074 320 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be ASEAN CEMENT LIMITED ACN 141 074 320.

LOBSTER HARVEST PTY LTD ACN 124 669 932 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be LOBSTER HARVEST LIMITED ACN 124 669 932.

MUZZ BUZZ FRANCHISING LTD ACN 106 547 620 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MUZZ BUZZ FRANCHISING PTY LTD ACN 106 547 620.

SARANTIS PTY LTD ACN 117 683 084 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be SARANTIS LIMITED ACN 117 683 084.

ASEAN CORPORATION PTY LTD ACN 141 073 663 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be ASEAN CORPORATION LIMITED ACN 141 073 663.

MACQUARIE RENEWABLES MANAGEMENT LIMITED ACN 112 588 664 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be MACQUARIE RENEWABLES MANAGEMENT PTY LIMITED ACN 112 588 664.

QFV INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED
ACN 089 437 310 will change to a proprietary company limited by shares. The new name will be QFV INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT PTY LTD ACN 089 437 310.

UNIFIED PROPERTY GROUP PTY LTD ACN 139 769 136 will change to a public company limited by shares. The new name will be UNIFIED PROPERTY GROUP LTD ACN 139 769 136.